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o2 ulj @ysTwenaiwied MDD M.Phil 1
epevdBammml 2 ulfluied

@yamwen alehEhTesLd M.Phil 3
BHENBLD M.Phil 1
yed 6ghEhTesd M.Phil 3
QuengeTutsd M.Phil 2
HTeuy  alehEhTeurDd M.Phil 2
yerrel elugelwesd opmid Sevviesi 66h(EhTeuILD M.Phil 2
alleorsiglwied M.Phil 2
@raTwe eghEhTeLd Ph.D 1
HETFHLD Ph.D 1
HTeuy  6Eh(EhTEIID Ph.D 1
yerefl elugeluied wmmid sewiesl 6lehehTeord Ph.D 1
QrHELd 309

5.3.3 2 i@ loTemIuTHeT LB HIOWe| OHNID SiEiod (Grss remeujset) UL LI Ter

ugl] MawpFd 2021

ulLindest gl li@emmiom

allehEhTesid Heval

11

2 1 QLIS

11

waiwrend (M.Sc.)
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u@LuTuIe] @rsFTweraiuled 0 175
MyBwrs yeefaluyaiuied 1 112
uedIUTJ,  SDMIFFID  HDDIEOT  HYID 15 73
SOHMIFHIOE0 (IPBTENLD

Hevuiedll  6\1li6h (6hIT6TLD 3 308
fdFemeus o uly @ramwerealuisd 12 47
QT HS  (LPSHTENLD 1 76
GQumrpuiwed yelufwed mmid BieusTailuisd 0 143
G160 liGh(EhT6TLD 2 142
ufi@grgement 2 ulj GHTOHI LD 0 92
GIS wpmid GgTeneouinsed 0 169
mBHEHTH0 @yFTuieraluied 1 57
mBHEBTLH Hewiigpd 0 65
BB GBTHHILLID 32 137
wmHSSI0 Guendaaiwisd 0 16
B8t 6(6h(6HIT6OILD LoMHMILD BGevrm 5 164
QFHT6OHBILLILD

HBSS STeUTAIUIE) 9 36
usMisHs GueTssalulsd 14 77
6l6h 6H T B 606 3 208
O((hSHSHI6U HlewwTemuNfluied 0 69
L5631 oPMID 6UETETEVEIE (LPSBTENLD 0 0
BrsFMEHEe0 WwHNID mHBHOHTE HEMIWmIS6T 9 38
BTGUET (LPSTEDLOGSHIAILD 0 36
uwetur . (p  QasrmHmICHTUIwIed 7 33
BI6 e(EhEHTeuIDd 42 87
2 11 QT&HHLD 156 2360
M.Phil.

2 Ul  @rsTweralwsd  LOMHEIDELPEVSHF DM 5 17
2 ulfluied

@yamwies 6ehEhTeuLd 22 46
SHOOTLED 6(6h(EHTEILD 7 29
yel 6lehehTLIesD 8 40
HENBLD 3 7
Quendsailutsd 4 17
STeuy  6lgh(EhTeuLd 2 14
yereflelugelufsdopmid semierll 6lshEhTedILDd 4 13
alehEhTesid Heval 3 9
olEhEhTesr  elGh(EhTEuILD 4 16
2 u OrHsWb 62 208
Ph.D.

2 uly @poTwenelwsd  LHMIDEPEVSInMY 0 1
2 ulfluied

@rgmwest alehEhTerLd 4 6
SMOTL60 6(6h(EHTEuILD 4 6
yel 6lghEhmestid 1 3
HENBHLD 2 4
Quengsaiulsd 1 3
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STeuy  elGh(EhTeoID 7 7
yerefaiugeluleommid sewiedll ellehehTeLd 6 5
ellehepTenid Heva 0 1
eilehehTenr  6l6h(ehTEUILD 2 4
o2 u QrsHswb 27 40

QLT &HHLD 245 2619

534 ulLiienr ugly plespsfssren uHe@Fuiwiu’L GeuefBTL(h LOTEwTeUT :

waiorell uLlLLD

seviel 6llehepTend (SieaulIBurg) mewieuy) Ggjwed 0 1 1

Brslanaiuled woHMILD  BbSwr 1 1 2

OFTHOHINM BETNOBIGEIT

WwmHHHIeN QueTHHaT W60 GrumeniD 2 0 2

Dmetard MM HGWIL. QFeIFms QamEGsT

2 1 QrsHsLd 4 5 6

M.Phil.

SHOMTL 6D 6(6h(6hTEILD Eeum 1 0 1

2 1 QrsHsLd 1 0 1

Ph.D.

yel eflehepTeord DiaeoH6 1 0 1

gedlwim

2 1 QrsHsLd 1 0 1

QLT HLD 6 2 8

54. guumuiFs eusddel LOHMID HL6UIYHENSHD6I
5.4.1 omuiFs eusdaEpd pUleFaL GFLDUTH SEHwbl

Bxpemauliu(Bld 2 _USJUIBIGAT, @IFTWe WOMID HIGTE OQUTHL ST  SemEhFWIBIS6N
2 ool L  eUFHBM6N  AUDEBIGHEUDHET (LP6VLD LOTEWIGUTHOT  HEIGT SpTTUIFS H L BiHenern

AUFHWTE BLSGS WA FnL BIG6T SWTT GFuiwliul Le.
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5.4.2 oumuiFf wreflweiser wHOLD HewsHsen 2021

PGIS wresiw S 2021 Qeupmsrions QFwsduBGSSILL LS. usielyeni® (12) alewteuuiliLImIgein
PGIS 2 Lat @memssiul L seoalany safujsellfmba CoibosBaaiul (heemer. 2021/2022
@oarer Qorss UTSL(h @H16EM apur 6 WHevedweT@L

6. LOTBTHH6T LOHOID GMIEIBTEL BlEBDEFFB6

eflehepmenr ulLnfesr Lgly BoeusshHamed SLesGCSTMID &Hwomf 15-30 &HSSIRIGHH6T OYILd CFeneu
vlimd HLBIBeT @MW BTV BBWEFABET BLEHSUUGHGDET. DbDH BawFdsened Hev  HeumTLOED
BLESSULUGEGDeT. 2021 b Spewiged BLSSIULL  @GmEw smev  BawFdsaisd elghepmer Falulsd
aEHIH0 @GS (paim GFwewFaser, Lalulued Soaed enwliyser wLHMID UwWSLUTGET GHNHS
GoEsTe uTLOBY wODWD elehepmar ulLlNar ugly Boeussdear SpgruEd wrprG (Credsmes
2021) o Awemen SILBIGWL. 2021 b SeIged BLOUDHD gt GmIBW &Te  HLRISEHSDHTD
“ QamledmIu

2 _LUSTMIBISEHLIT dnlgwl 9L 60 FDU6U (WpETEMWSHSHN (Wemmend GaTLjurer uwlind MowpsAsHLw”

alehepmerr  yemeflaiugelwied wmHmid sewiessTs sHms  HOOUIET  @RSHSHIENLOLILIL 6T

UBMOVGHIS SpTTUIFS  Curemeuwle essemwlyLer FTIR  Gatijume @lawBleme MBashFdlbHl L
o vWind QFweowiey wLHMID CFHTHOELIL 2 SHCUTEHBTHEHSBTE DpUle|FaL  (LPSHTMLOGHIULD
OaTLjurer uwWlipd” @evEiens WHSHI MmBHOSTHOSHMODUIST SHOUTHW Bleneveno WLWHMID ETHTHTEL
adjurfiy  QsTLjurer  PawBemen  PsFASGIHLLL” ‘@  Bemeowmer  QUIGHMTSTISIHSTS
Gevmimauled &TFUBsil  ensuliysefellhbg Oumiod FlLiu’ L SWTHUYS6T 2 (HeuTdEeUSNEHT6
BawpBlmer  GFweoyey, “®must  @rFTwersHdHed 2 wisy urLOBM,. “elehepmend  @meval eIGFL
Gwalpharer GzsTlsd sHiemm eubflarl (b Blawmamen GFweofel‘ wHMILD “curseibdeamed uyaud Grmul
SLITWIFAUNED (psvEammI HILUBISM6N LWaTUGSHlIUSDSTH BTeni(h BIeT @evddleiwed e & uuipd”
o FWwemel  SILmGW: 2021 @ev  paim  Cwedls  EHMSHBIEGHET LHMID  @rewi(B  (per-Qeulle Ty
BHSHBIEIGHB6N BLSSUULL . “HefiHd WwPmID Hewissd Seoaldsrear 2 eukhl FJauBss wLIHTH WLHMID
(weir-Qeulenmy  IBTHSET, “8 eugl FjauCss B Sy oMW wefls oCrrédwnd updlw  wrBT6H
Guretpeney BLHBUULL&. Gupmseneaill LsmEsWwasHa  BLI-TTO-SEIL, wpmw  ssmeur  Qeusdevsrderd
usbamedswasdar SEIC, opdwaupiar @ssempliyLa, AHEAD &L Qsrojuren Foumedsel ummu Hlopdd
womib  'Sri Lanka Social Enterprise Summit wpmib pre-webinar wrer@® pdwemaiud Bl Qubment. U LIndest Ligliy
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oLITWIFS  rBTlgsr CFHTNOEILL  Sofeysset  wwOHMID LTD  SoSISHH  LIHTHSEHL BHEWDHMeD SO  peVLD
BLSSUUL L6, efehepmenr LLLTest Ligli] BueussHaimed o eMpTL G meHesTH0 O DFF LHMID  SHeMwmy

FHmn BoeueBsEndaTs pBeoraamnent BGFameusen eupmBISLILIGEEIDe.

6.1 PGIS Research Congress (RESCON) - 2021

SR
e T

‘Pastgraduate Instifute of Science

RESCON
2021

The Premier Postgraduate:Research angress of Srr
Lanka. . - P

z
=
o
P=)
5
=
o
(4
o
7]

CONGRESS FLYER CONGRESS BROCHURE

PGIS @e1 gppruisdl wonmrh ereiugl elehehmenr UL gl BmieussHdler (waohdhlul
QUBLTHES SpTTUIFS IBTH GD. JAHBOIRT DLTTUIFH BT CULDEIG6USET (LPEVLD
BTH wnmw CeueliBrhaeilsd 2 eien alehehTallEEHLET DMEMEUULD 6UENEVUIHLOLIEHLILILD
udlibal Cameien FNHH HNHmd STEIFTOV CUPEIGHIMSEI.

2021 b opemi(h @HCxHTUT AHWw 29, 30 wHMID 31 b HaHseflsd @TEISTED
BLOuDmg. CzTLés alprad, Gupr. FTsfler gasbTwsEeleE (PHHw 2 emyujd 29
S0 HaHw, CHTPOHI L DiojeyseT @&GLTUf wrgb. 30 wHmd 31 b HeHub
BemL GUDment.

BILge &STHTY Hlemsveno &myewions, RESCON 2021 e OamfsdmilL Siwofe st (Wwhlsvid
Blawpensoullsd HenLQuUDmeT. eupmIGUMTHeT GQuenSs FHWLTE Seohad O@meTenTall LTeib,
OaTHeOmHILL  SiTeaysenmed BTH (WWaHNOHBHE URIBHDHUTTST H60hF CaTenih Geumnl
QuOmg.
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6.2

-

—~
B

~

2
-
\-

021

SGOIESBT HlBpFHBen

{ CHALLENGES AHEAD

WATER QUALITY AND HUMAN HEALTH

-~

2021 @60 Guevdsions BLSSUULL GmiHW &Tev MBepFHEeT: “QeusbLmy cpeold UFaLD
Cumul oL pTwIFAUND  (peVBFNMI  HILUBISMETH  UWETUBHSHIUSDETH  Re0HHT6asiluisd
GFwevwfe), “@evmimauled WHBHIS OFTOHMDUIET SHEUTMSW [HBlmed  LHMID
aHysTe  eumwiiyser  upplw  QFweowofe”’,  “‘Gumiod  FmlLiulL  mleneowimen
QurmenTsTrSHDeTa Gevmmas &TIUGCHIL  eneuliysefledBha swrfliyser, “GQxmbed
aflamiLed @MsHs ulLenp 2021 @0 Byewi(h Gwevds WIBTHS6T HLSHSHLILL L 6o
BB HMID Selsd Seval GsTLume FJauGss wwrpr®h (ICMME 2021) elehepmest
ulLifenr ugly Pooussaile Sameanibg Seommsuls sHeveal Senwss woHmd CxhHw
&evel Blmeusd wHMID BT SyD oD wells oLBrrésdwid  CHTLIUTET 6T LTaug
FrouBss HMmBHIMIG OsHTLIUTET Seugk FJauBhs ABTH. Gursmemer mLESII La. PGIS
2 aiEp] OFTPe0®6T OMID S&E LHDW STy  Seom  BlNEUSTEISEDHS G
3LBeorgFemet CFameauBmeTU|D 6ULPEIGEMS
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6.2.1 2021 @60 BMLOUDD GFWIGVLDT6®6IT

1. | G@mbleomus & (el EML 6t PGIS wmmid allghehmer seneufl 7 -8 40
1923 L 60 Baxerd (PBTMLOGHSH|6! S (se6ds Fenu
Ympmw GNSs Lwipdls L wpob  YeisfalLyeluwisd
oewienll  61ligh(EhTevID)
2. | Webinar and On-ground Training on | U&ME&EHDE pTTUIFS orjéF 18 40
ETIR Gugemeu pmid PGIS
3. GsmismElu 2 SHCUTSSSTHEHEES LEDBMVEHBIDE ST TUIFS gliged 6 44
UL (PSTM GHMHE uulnd Guyemey b PGIS
4. | PGIS wnemieujsendsret 216ug) PGIS wemev  3-4 & 150
elehepmenr  FHAWTS  61(DSHSI 10-11
uplw  QFwevLoTe
5. | @evmienauled LGBSIS | PGIS — 2 ulj wmHSSIe oyEa0L. 6 168
OaTeogImMUIST SHEUTMSW [Hensn Be06ldF FemLl
wHMILd  eIFHFHTL  suTUIIyE6T  LHMw
QFwevLo6]
6. | Memeowimen QurmenTETySH M6 PGIS- yel elehepmen August 16 85
@6VEINS SMyUGeTL &6060F Fenu
emeuliseMel[Hb& Qumiod)
Fal LUl L Wiy seit umpilu
QawevLoe]
7. | PGIS  iomewmieU]&HEh&HHIE0 22 PGIS @l 28-29 239
ougl elehepmerr FHWTH 61105 wPHOID GFiIFHLD
uplw  QFwevLoT6 4-5
8. | PGIS  iomemieusHEhHHIE0T 23 PGIS @&8zTuy 2-3 164
oug elehepTenr FAWTS 6T1(LDHSI & 9-10
uplw  QFwevLDT6
9. | Advanced Course in  Organic PGIS - @gpamwen LB 7 - 39
Chemistry oyjarels Gaswavr flulsd | olehemen &Heoals Femu HoF1d
2 wisy urL QB
10. | Pre-conference Webinar PGIS - seizbd wmmid @sBsr 7 ~2000
alehepTen Heval HevallF
Femu
11. | 2 opeus S OMWD  BeEGHH PGIS - aseisw wpmd | @s6zsmuy 8 -9 ~225
BV B BT 60T FTeuBmHa wreT®h | alehepTan Heval HeoalF
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(ICMME) Fenu

12. | BVmINs &Feps Bmewer 2 &5 BLII-TTO-SEIL/Gugr. @&0sTuj 14 76
Lo (h: LOMBTLI9M(& u6d.&emev, SEIC/osmeur
(westeneatwt  Qeufleormiy Qeusiten LD, & PGIS
BVEINS Felpd Hmieust o F& @&8sTuy 15 157
BT (h

13. | PGIS 8 opoug opymuisds  smmidlyerd PGIS @&Bsm 29 - 31 ~300
(RESCON-2021)

14. | 125 opeus GIS & RS @mmisme PGIS - yel elehepmen moub 1-6 27
uTL QpM HeOF FenLl

15. | efghepment Bdeval alGzL fleled M.Sc | PGIS -  allghepmen wevad meud 20 29
[INEN 2] OxmHled ou &L L 60 ®He06elF FemLl
QFwevLoe]

16. | 8 oug FjauGss B Sy wHmD walls PGIS - a&mmmrLed meub 26 - 27 ~180
oL8rrésdwd upilw wreTE” ehepTan Bedells FemL

17. | GeusLTy o> ugeyd  Gpul PGIS - alemidwed How 18- 19 56
DpymIsAulsd Wpessag) oehepmedsr HeOF FemLl
BILLIMISEm6TTL LweTU(B & SHI6UHM ST 63T
Quewi( HBreT F QFW6OTey

7. vaflz HOID GCuends eusnmiseflar i TalmsHH

7.1 wafll euenmIB6T

amLSHe0; PGIS wmmid ILsHer @evalanyr smAuifser Smeumld Bmieuet  G6vdHEHsener

SmLUFGNG GQuuIoswTen CFeneusnul 6UPEIHS6TT.

7.1.1 sevelamy uselwe (aumens )

o uly @pemwerieluey Hdsems 2 ulflued @ysTwernaiuisd 09 14 -
LHMIDELPEOSFaDDI Caieuruious 2 ulflug Ogmbmi b 09 05 10
2_ufiflwed

uGLuTUIe] @rFTweralulsd 02 14 9
@ysmuen mBHOBTID BTFTULTAILIE) 14 16 05
61l(6h(EhTEBILD

B8eoim eflghehmennd LoMmid HBewrT 18 25 04
yel 6flehehmesnd alsmr’rig';g)' @5nanmg‘,g,jsuu'> 04 15 _

QumruTwied yeluluied wmmib BFeuenaluwied 06 16 07
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GIS wpmid> QsTemeOWMH - 11 08
BroPaissed OO mSSEBTHE 15 20 -
BI6UET (LPBTEMLOSHSHI6ULD 14 08 -
2 ulflwied LeD6UEN S SH6HTMLDE:,LO60 09 07 02

FDHmieomaiuiev

FHOTL6D 67(EhEHTEILD
@60 allghenmenid 10 11 04
HEWNBHLD MBHOBTLO0 HemilHLd 03 14 -
FLOQUT@®H6T Gusmdaaiuisd -
Quengsaiuied ® ? 03 11
WwGHSHI QueTdHeailwied 04 22 -
] ] w@SSIel Bieemuiifiuied 06 25 02
smeuy  eflghEhenid . -

@GBS Hreureiuisd 13 17 -
alehepTerrs SHeval alehehTernd Hevalulled @LIGsTTLOm - 13 -
allgheprens sevall 24 41 02
yerefl alugaluwied AyGurs eefalugeaiuisd 02 12 -
womd  sevielluiwsd | semiesll 6lehehTed 05 09 08
6l(6hehTeuTLd FB61U60 OBTNVHIL LID 05 15 07
g6y ellghepmemid 05 16 -
SHTeuy  elehEhTeuLd WSS BHlevamuifuwied 06 11 -
QL& S1D 186 368 68
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7.1.2 smEsfssiur L uselued wHmd sHGUTSW USaIWeTb

2021 - simenss usslwen

fCyagL uemfiCiLimermy U-AC5 01 01 - -
Bleneo Guy. U-AC5 05 - - 03
Qemewt Guim. U-AC4 - -
fBregL alfleyenyuimeny / U-AC3 01 01
alfleyenguimeniy/ alfleyenywimeniy (03.12.2021
(HMBEMLD  BHIT6TT) @rredemion)
ACragL o el udeureny /  yd U-EX2 01 01 2 gall ugaurenyred Goajms
ugsureny (2_sai
udleureniy)
ACyagL o el WHwmeny / Gy U-EX2 01 01 - -
Blgwuimeny
2 gal udeurmeny U-EX1 01 01 - -
Bevgdyaiued Gumdluiuweomeriy U-EX1 01 01 - -
CLPGTDTLD aleh 2 el U-AS1 01 - - 01
Blemeo
@yewiLmbd Gamlmlu o sHBwrsssT(Audio U-MT1 01 01 - -
Blemeo Visual)
QamfemIu 2 sHCWTSHSHSH] U-MT1 03 02 - 01
(PBTEMDGSHN 2 GHaNWTery U-MNI 07 11 - -
04 01l w.e_. - -
(opomedamen) @emeniium e
7 06.09.2021)
(PSBTMIOHSI6U 2 gelwmeny U-MNI 01 01 - -
(BEWTEHE 6meuLIL])
(PBTEMLDSHSHI6N o gelwmeny U-MNI 01 01 - -
(BEMTEHE 6meuLIL])
(PaETmWSHeN 2 gealwmeny Smriug U-MNI 01 01 - -
oy Blewev | &y U-PL3 03 02 - 01
BeiefwisoTeny U-PL3 01 - - 01
SpUleyaaL Gosrdif] U-PL2 01 - - 01
Bouemev 2_gmel U-PL1 04 03 - 01
Sieies BubHy L Ber) U-PL1 01 - - 01
*aDareds pyruisd o selwireny Fixed 02 - - 02
*) shereds QFuigisT Gy Fixed 02 - 01 01
(8yreevnmiom
05.08.2021)

*) shareds ITuIFs o gelwreny wHmid SHETEOE CFUIEH STL(HEJ 6T BIIhEH] IMESULIE60)

44




7.2 QuUeNg® GUENTEIG6NT

PGIS @a1 s76y alehepmers 1Nfle) ammyl gevé GLed (2.4 TB RPM SAS 12 Gbps 2.5
in) Guwu®hssiulLg womiw; PGIS et IT o sl Lewiy Goaiw Guwu®Gssiul L g).

7.2.1 gaaued QzmPm L. LwSILUTEH UDPL SB6I0H6T

SiLLouenent 1: 5560160 2 LS LML [/Spuie|Fal EiS6T [Genemiwid

SILL6UMEMT 2: HH6U6D 2 _LISBJauBISeT 2021 HOFwuy 31 60 2 _sitemeurmi))

LOT600T6U T S (6Th BT HEWICHIEBET  6T6U0T6001 561 &

Gueng Heuvieslmer 124
wdés sevtel / QLI 55
BiFeurs USaIWIETEDBTET HTNlBeT 6163016015 6M S
Ceng Hevteallamel 4
s Hewiel / QLU 4
&ovall FTIhHSH SHEOAIFTIT 2EMOUITHEHBBTCN HEINBET 6160516581 6M B
Gueng Heuvieslabe6i 2
s sewiell / QLI 1
&60MIFTIT 26emOUITHEHHHTE HEVIEHEHET  6T60T6U01 560D
Coeng H6T6aNH6IT 6165016001560 SH 20
BFTeuTH6IT 616001601 6MB 11
SFHL Td BUIbHHTEIE6T 6TeTenNbamad (H6H) 2
SiFHN Fd QuIbAHTEIG6T 6T6vTenlsama 15
Scanners ereusteulesna 1

gemetwl m.5. smaladenr - Digital cameras, etc.

Smart Board

Web Cameras

3
5
Digital camera 1
3

DL U16)Fn L RIS  6T60T6305 M S

@euGeuT[H SLUI6dnL SHeVI6Ten Hemieulser 56,68,55

DM DIENIBEVIBHHBTET  LOT6IT6U]T BEThHEBBT6T 6wl 6N 179
6160016001 &> 61
MWL DITDIBEVHBTE  LIGTTLITON]T H(ETHHBTE  SH6uuTleall b6l 24
6160016001 61
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8. Mijoura LPMID BHFTT DML AYB6T

2021 o0 oyewigmaETs  aIUlm  eneTiuliyeTen  SevibaTUle]  SIAFTwID

@atmpl QuDMIE OHTERILGI.

8.12 &l Lenioll] euFdHEsel GHTLIUTET HT6sm6lt

8.1.1 Grggs eumomerd 2020 wHmid 2021

Wem(BeuBLD Bl 19,500,000.00 24,000,000.00
aw B CrwupurGser - Cppluw 60,327,684.00 112,823,690.00
Guuiod)

JMAL  JMNSH  2_6MT6NS 52,993,994.00 55,688,455.00
61I(IF LDIT 60T MBI 61T

@T&HSLD 132,821,678.00 192,512,145.00

8.1.2 apevgens OsmBLuetey 2020 wopmid 2021

2020 (erpum) 2021 2020 (erpuIm) 2021(epum)

2020 (erum)

2021

(epum) (emum)
&L IgL LD 2,000,000.00 680,955.00 2,062,595.00 680,955.00 4,062,595.00
SpWIeYFnL LD 2,500,000.00  2,000,000.00  18,081,084.00 6,215,136.00  20,581,084.00  8,215,136.00
LoMMILD
&HISH60
SIGVIEU6VSH 1,808,744.00 8,796,209.00 1,808,744.00  8,796,209.00
9 LIBIJ68ILD
QUTF BFT 060 223,406.00 223,406.00
alenemuiTt 46,470.00
QUITEHLGB6IT
QIoTHSLD 2,500,000.00  4,000,000.00  20,840,659.00  17,073,940.00  23,340,659.00  21073940.00
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8.1.3 ewi(heumd GFevailed

SOUULL CouspemiEeT - &HeVAIFTF 39,276,122.00
SEUULL CouHemmIEeT - HELOIFTIT 30,800,011.00
Gura@GHeoursHal GFevaled 131,585.00
AIBCWITSHH ST H6N 3,086,834.00
ugmofiiy Q&evelerd 3,571,843.00
PUUBSH Caemeuser 7,152,439.00
generl WewT(heuh GFsvaileid 20,016,096.00
Qumoreg Czule] 39,601,759.00
QLo &HGHLd

143,636,689.00

8.1.41HF weaiGammn (CFevaieid)

LSBT OUCHLD 100%

CLPEOGEIILD 100%

8.1.5 HFlFmy eleweney OFHTLIUTEN LGLUUTUI6Y

@@ LDTEUTEU(HEBSTE  LSeRTI(H6UHLD 54844.09
@Feveleid (RE)

8.1.6 PiF @HESEH LWRILUTH (PSTLOSHI6ULD

LPEOSHEN  LOTGTlLLILD 10 4

SemT@L (LD  LomesAuiLD 24 24
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8.1.7 gyymui&d wrelw Gupeusiey (Qeuefleuryl mgluibd, 2017-2021)

2017 8 19874125.00
2018 4 14001100.00
2019 6 10288860.00
2020 4 995000.00
2021 2 341898.00

8.1.8 2021 o> <iemnged SLITUIFS Tl QFevalsnd (FTeuCss FHuied PHwediny) eflugw

Buym.Ga.19.61610.6165 DYGIBHTF Singapore Newrt 2,616,056.65
Guym. wshHHTe6L 6292 P 33148 B 648,000.00
Guym.oLT.61610 [FTEQ8 (H650TT 6290 BCG Conservation Grant 69,582.00
GuyT.m.6.U). GH6IHEVD 6230 Helmholts Center 97,569.30

8.1.92021 g S eiged ITUIFH el QFeveileand (CxFw FHuled PHwedi)) elugd

Buym.Gs.61D.29 gwig,w 6305 HHOTLED DIHLOFa 96832.00
Gugr. g elsslywdma 6265 Gs.all..0 357,278.04
Gugm. ouf enb 28l gTRUBAS 6289 Gs.61l.L0 497,570.95
Gugm. U end opF uewILTY 6269 CARP 806,025.00
oo, 61610 H B cHUFEIB 6270 Bm.6.10 74,520.00
Gugr. Ggramen sHIHTASH 6273 Gs.all..0 144,727.00
&HeulM.. o1& & eter0 QUGBTI 6274 Bz.a.10 78,219.96
Guym.opj.enbd.gdl. JTRUSaS 6275 Gs.61l.L0 361,040.44
SOV, [BHD (G606 Heu 6278 Gg.all.0 840,567.12
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Gugm. e1&F 61D eTerd L1 LOL UG 6279 wameuel WOHMID HFHOITLED DIENLOFG 14,710.00
Qgevall 19 end elfyggen 6281 Gg.6.10 618,307.08
Gugm. ¢ (eureom 6282 65.25.6u 493,461.22
Qeevell b LulsiTuy, 61d gl 6283 Gg.all.0 1,112,237.60
Qevall seouL B 6288 Gg.all.L0 1,232,193.48
&60.. el6i 610 11 @GOGy 6287 SFHOTL6D DIENLOF 21,385.00
Guym.eré.61b.19.98.6) 1I_sumeor 6242 F@ym el.f. Heil.sbuesi 14,000.00

8.1.10 PGIS @atmed 2021 o0 ieminged SppmuiFd wrefiwd eupmsiulGLmflear eluyw

@eom. 1 6 Syl 6302 PGIS 150,000.00
&60m. eTedr.L L6y 19 umeugyflul 6299 PGIS 55,100.00
6T, Ig.671D.L_ 16Ty, Geg. 6293 PGIS 262,200.00
&6orm. 19.610.8x. Guiodfnd 6295 PGIS -

&6um. LLleTuy. o7 . 0016Cmsmis 6297 PGIS 65,264.00
&60T. 615.6].8.85. o fluiy et 6294 PGIS 240,000.00
Guym. SUdH WHHLTEI6D 6301 PGIS 40,309.00
Guym. Ga.9 [yevvTeuesHT 6304 PGIS 164,600.00
&60m. lg &. elyyden 6300 PGIS -

Gugm. Letyy 11 HeybsBssy 6303 PGIS 90,000.00
&60M. 19.615.8%5.917.19 Fleveum 6296 PGIS -

BHOOT. SID6VSBT NbHen DyJ &S 6298 PGIS 18,000.00

9. ZMLBEHLD BHJ6BETHLD

BILIged smewiliul L. GaTom GhTul sTyewions 2021 b SLETIYNSTHS SO LUl L
sooal  BLoEMmBHT 2 flu  ChrsHed  BLHS  (wpwelemev.  alifleenyse
BlawBlmeouled  BLHSUULLGIL e  NpHuil  mBLoagsmswrs  Garell 19 m
SBUUSDETET  UPBTLLIGHE mowl  SHeuenswl  UFLenFsEpd @Al uflengub
BLSSLILILL 63T
10. PGIS erdljsmevd S L miHelt
o udleyF Qewpurh, SLeUTIEIGEMETL CUEDIHED, 2 LIBTIIBISMET @RFHdHEHH60, LOMMILD
HI6Y (PBTMOSHHIUSHNBTH (LPHTMDHHIO HH6U6D (LPHMENLOOUITEIENM BINIC|SH60.
o alehepmerr UL Ofesm Ligl] MBmeusd 2 Wy UL SHEH0Ter (pIenwmer SprmuidFd
BleneowQwramTes  CuwbubsHHUSHETE  Helel 2 UsJavmEaT [/  &hHelsamern
Oameeueie] QFUIFHe0. SpFTUIFSH wOMID QFwPH L GFwumurhHseisd GLIDEUMID
HTLDGHHIH 6061 SANTIUSDHT S SLTTUIFS Qu w6 &6N(EhdIW aUGF Hemer

FOUBSHSHISH60.

o  alehepmenr ULLLINenT Ll HBimeusshHer ULLLUQlY BEWFHSeT mmID eeneoul
BawpFfaser OaTLIUTE GBbubhiHENSETE QUTMwennOWTsaEenm  CFWMHLHSHHIHE0
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(Fewpd 2L 1D, alehepmer L LT Ll BmeussHar W, lQujll 261 b, 26 &
W LoMHMILD QauefBTL(H  BMICUSIEISEHE S Ren_Bw SIHHBLOF S B M6
GuibuBHHIuSDHTH  alehehTerr UL LTS Ul FBineud SHTFHeUTHeT o6 TH
BumO&ETeiTensd). MM &ML Ige0H6T MM pBeorFensmnt  QUTN(LeNMEWITETENM
9 (Th6UIT (G FH6V

0B HOBHTHE0SH EThH BT H 2_Ha|b QurpL (b y&w B HOHTIH60 FepSH
QwmpurBasenen CFwPHLIHEHH60

alehepmenr UL LUfer ugly BlnoussHer SpTTUIFS LTRNWBISET 6UDBEIH6D.
snCuremsw  GBaemeausemen  BlepGoaumpmeusmsrs ydHw M.Sc ulLifsr  wgly
BaLFHB6T, HHSBIRIGHBN OQFWEOLToYSET LMHMID 2 60dl60 LHW  HemeLLILBHET
o GTEMLSSIULL Pleyl L6 HBDFHBmen SM(PBLILHSHSH60

BemeoBupren  Slel(pHHE  OETETMBBEHHEG MW GGG — goUBLD
urHlysseied @QBbHEH  UTHSBTHH0 LLODID  GMDSHSH0  eTaLsTeuDMINETHL
Qurmissoner HHACTTUTW suflsmen OFHTLIHSH CFwmHUBSHSH60.
LVBMEVEEBHMBSH SHILILGSHSH00 2 W Hlensvenw! TUIHUSHEHTS HHH6Maled

QeuefBTL(h LOTEmIEUTHEMENSH HOU[HSHE0 LOPMILD uHey CFUIH6.

11. PemevBupren SilalmsH

11.1 2021 oy Seongsd allghepmeill UL Uler Heoel HipieuaisHlenmeo

BOLWmDUUBGSSUIULL BlmeoCuprer SalmsHs S LEisel

PGIS @60 mmBurgl BeoL(penmuisd 2 _eten  GLenusenen Lfle@Gw CFwed(penmenul
GwuBeHHa b

sifle) et GNSs alfliyemfe) BawFdamen GSHTLIHSI bLSHIH60.
SUSHSH| SIUTWEISN6NSH (HMMBS D U16FnL EIH6TN6T eUpHSLIOmeT LFTLOFILIL.

@uaFTwer BFSH LOMID  SUTWERISMENSH HalfHd  SLTTUIFFWLTENTEH6T  HREIH6T

&6MIJLILIT60T Sl LILIEnLUT6vIT6sT BL6UIQHENHDHEThDH S L6 L (hEBemerLl
vwetuGSHIwTm  Casl(hed — QametentuBGdpriser.  Lupd  amelséer  Fflwmet
Qurml(pemmu|L 63T STMHmI Lo &UbH HH B 6N QeuefulBLd aUenHUT60

AU EUEMLOSHBLILIL (HETTEVT6T.

uletdesr  wgly  ulLsTfl TR EEREEG - BIFTWer  LoPMID  HHEIH6NT

S U16)|Fn L_RIZH 606V uweTubsdH — FTSHLDTST  DUTWSHMBHH GHMMLILSMEHLD
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SpUIFaL BIGN6T  (IpemmWTHl  ugmwfliusn@G  elWiliyesijey  BlawFdsemen
BLSBISH60.

SIUTWISITLOT 63T BT FTWIGRISHENT LOMMILD o ully SIUTWIGITLOIT 60T B10161|%H 60 61T

SIBHMIUBDBTRT  UPBTL (FHEVBMET SIM(PBLILGSHHIH6V.

PGIS @e1 asppflueten ugdHulesr Qupemsenw FHEHH60 OmIdD 2 L uym FFenioliy
LOOMID  LoMIFTMLOLIY.

PGIS sehFfensenw (sDmIFgHe0 Foseomer upPu FjauCss @ W.) LTSS
womid FBeumest MFeted opl Fullsseniest @yewiLmoug alGFL @FHewp GeueilulbHsHev.

Bleweowimest  Hlemeveniodel oMb QLmsefllar S @remwenr GxOly u@GHeemen

(WemOWTES LFTLofle5H60

OeuefCummid  WetelfseT MWD & UTHISTULY 2 _LSTIEEmeT  SL LoTHMLD

Qauiw GxHemeuwITe BHLOUQHMNS 61(HHHLD
STESL LWSTUTL LS GmMHS FFwmer auflaTl (BHeosenen GFWeOLBSHHIHEV.

&eoal  LOMID  FHiFeunsl  uemiseier  FHIHms  CLLUBGSHIUISDGW, HTEHBLOHM
uwenieTen  &HH6Us0  OFHTLIY Siemoledl 2 (HUTHGHUSDGLD (PHTEDSH  HH6U6D

simwlenu (MIS) ompsliubasise.

FHAU LWRTUTL WL (GHMDULSNHEHTET LIWLIEIOTON [BLAUIQHMBHEM6ENDH  SH6VTL MIH60.
Burager Gagaidm usdysmen AM(PSHLILBSHSHIBISENT
FSTw FoHmw 2 Houtds Hilw e Smwlilmarsamnsd AMLWSLILHSSHIH60

- gaHuler  Hpewwowmer  UwWSUTL ML  eabGealds  Hmer  Guowuml (b

FHULBIBM6NT BL HSHIH60

R FFC Ly Osmereucie] OFWlusnG GUITHMMIL ULOBMHVSBPEHIHMNG B
2 Fal IPEIGHIH0

&60ald HLmsemen Buwwubhsidd CUITHMET UNSMGEHNBHIHMNEG DpBTOUTES B
2 gal 6IPEIGEHH60.
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*  Blemeowimest (LpSTMLDSHHIAILD @z TLyLIT6dT Guymmemenili LI60 & 656085 &L & &35 68T

OaMeTemEH6T LoMMILD UHETL (HHEVBEHL T  E6U0TEI(FHFH60
- ueoysemen @efl-2_Wlww e Cur® (LED) Qasmew( ommmigsed
- Guwreagen OQFeidmI LsOYBmeT SINM(Lp&ELILIHSHSHIH60

- W FaHmw 2 Hourdsd FHflw e BlensowdHend IM(LpaELLhEHEIH6e0

11.2 2021 o> ewngsd BlemeoBGupmen SNIHSHSH B L MEISHEHL 63T
OsTLIYwLW pFTuIFSser

wyuem FHwrs GaumulL Sflduled opjFeils womId FFeulb
wereudIsis, Gs.era o Goomadd @GHally (RFFT FmgeuT 6160.) AHD STFelH

AWSHBHEHHT S eUTTHBLILBLD EUMBHBH6N

LTHHmeN Tl LGHe0 2 afen  QeuelBamenr  Hymiol
sjwgser, o.20.80.Cs LGHmW  SPUUDLWITHS QHTMIL  SFDMIFHRWLO  eueflF

HOHMICOTANSIT  HTHBMBIGH6N

Sevmimauler  Hewig  WTOILLGHD 2 6T6m  FHILDL 60T6

DICLTS 60T, 6TLD.6F. 6TETD. ). 6TLD et  u@GHuied o een 2 ulfl wOMID  STFUET  @HLIY

HNi6H

QLeOIL.  &oy, wmpliumewid, @evsiensuler  galBflerow
Blsisen, o AVITOURISM sgrgdlwsanmiseilsr wdhiib

DIE-BACK Manilkara hexandra yksev Gmdlw ymismaled
SVOLSS], 61D.F.qf o et emL-Gu

&  ewlevaIT  Camdevmewilym:  FTHHwiomer  eTLmild

BT 00T B 61T

RHEIEmeHE 2 ulfluied wHmId Ouends = @FFTweraluled
JEBTWESS, L1Ia7yy.o7.00.00 (wemnEemenll uweiUuhHSH iHs euellend OQdmewiL  sLfle|BT

s&Hsfy
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12. @ewewriiLy |
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POSTGRADUATE INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 315T DECEMBER 2021

Current Assets

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Investments

Receivables & Deposits
Loan & advances to staff
Inventories

Total Current Assets

Non Current Assets

Loan & advances to staff

Financial misappropriation - (2008-2016)
Intangible assets

Property, Plant & Equipments

Total Non Current Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accrued expenses
Other payables
Refundable deposits
Differed income
Provisions

Non Current Liabilities
Provision for gratuity

Funds

Refundable deposits

Total Non Current Liabilities

NET ASSETS

EQUITY

General Reserves
Restricted funds
Capital grant
Revaluation reserve
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Note

L L P S

10

11

12
13
10

14

Restated
As at 31/12/2021 As at 31/12/2020

Rs. Rs.
41,989,765 31,581,279
466,579,690 429,868,066
40,544,068 37,545,648
1,114,222 1,285,858
2,969,933 2,566,033
553,197,678 502,846,885
2,855,768 2,988,656
50,338,160 50,338,160
1,440,241 233,751
207,391,897 225,919,717
262,026,066 279,480,284
815,223,744 782,327,168
3477470 8,350,767
15,261,400 12,411,610
10,231,679 9,288,566
12,138,084 20,688,162
20,739,916 8,887,549
61,848,549 59,626,655
8,823,126 9,355,471
5,514,118 11,430,184
3,076,500 3,815,000
17,413,744 24,600,655
79,262,293 84,227,310
735,961,451 698,099,859
602,730,942 552,376,450
11,587,303 9,589,332
108,331,879 121,343,714
13,311,327 14,790,363
735,961,451 698,099,859




These financial statements are in compliance with the requirements of the University Ac. No.
16 of 1978 and other statutory provisions.

X
kit Q"_L D o

Mr. AMRA Priyasha‘ntha
Actg. Deputy Bursar

The Board of Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
financial statements signed for and on behalf of the Board of Management.

.......................................

Prof. HM.T.G.A Pitawala
Director/PGIS

The Accounting Policies and notes on pages 7 to 12 from an integral part of these Financial
Statements.

26.02.2022
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POSTGRADUATE INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER 2021

Restated
Note 2021 2020

Revenue Rs. Rs.
Government Grant (Recurrent) 24,000,000 19,500,000
Programme Fee 89,992,972 35,177,630
Registration Fee 3,436,857 4,300,250
Examination Fee 1,479,400 1,502,000
Miscellaneous Income 15 2,441,197 4,924,126
Research Congress Income 340,159 1,355,875
Medical Fee 51,450 87,700
Services & Facilities Fee 113,000 271,060
Vehicle Hiring Charges 15,835 195,421
Library Tickets 469,500 927,000
Supervision Fee 1,062,500 689,000
Interest Income 16 26,419,015 29,717,172
Bench Fee 1,433,750 577,500
Exchange Gain/Loss 12,128,771 4,504,438
Amortization of Capita Grant 17 17,011,834 18,305,903
Research Grant Income 12,115,904 10,786,604

192,512,145 132,821,678
Expenses
Personal Emoluments 18 70,076,133 56,945,929
Travelling 19 131,585 335,489
Supplies & Consumables 20 3,086,834 4,861,994
Maintenance 21 3,571,843 1,712,909
Contractual Services 22 7,152,439 6,827,087
Other Expenses 23 20,016,096 18,937,333
Depreciation 24 39,601,759 38,585,834

143,636,689 128,206,573
Net surplus/deficit for the year 48,875,456 4,615,105
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POSTGRADUATE INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 DECEMBER 2021

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Surplus form Ordinary Activities

Non - Cash movements

Depreciation & Amortization

Amortization of Capital Grants

Interest Income

Increase / Decrease Provision for Audit Fees
Increase / Decrease Provision for Gratuity
Increase / Decrease Provision for Security Charges

Increase / Decrease Provision for Visiting Lecture Fees

Increase / Decrease Provision for Cleaning Services

Operating surplus before the working capital changes

Increase / Decrease Receivables

Increase / Decrease Loans & Advances
Increase / Decrease Inventories

Increase / Decrease Accrued Expenses
Increase / Decrease Payables

Increase / Decrease Refundable Deposits
Increase / Decrease Differed Income
Net Cash Flow Operating Activities

Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Property Plant & Equipments
Purchase of Intangible Assets

Investment in Fixed Deposits
Withdrawal of Fixed Deposits

Interest Income

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Government Capital Grants

Scholarship Funds

Research Grant Receipts

Research Grant Payments

Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Increase / Decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash & Cash Equivalent at the Beginning of the Year
Cash & Cash Equivalent at the End of the Year
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Restated
2021 2020

48,875,456 4,615,105
39,753,792 38,647,134
(17,011,834)  (18,305,903)
(26,419,015)  (29,717,172)
(420,000) (338,790)
(532,345) 348,646
130,221 -
12,014,255 1,016,843
127,890 -
56,518,420 (3,734,137)
(3,351,127) 12,196,044
304,524 (78,414)
(403,900) (155,025)
(4,873,297) 1,945,348
2,298,634  (10,749,632)
204,613 723,870
(8,550,078) 12,738,570
42,147,789 12,886,624
(20,805,115)  (26,260,173)
(1,358,522) (47,500)
(171,269,254) (238,962,982)
134,557,629 219,745,480
26,771,723 31,255,057
(32,103,539) (14,270,118)
4,000,000 2,500,000
53,477 33,281
9,190,658 9,806,795
(12,879,899) (15,239,457
364,236 (2,899,381)
10,408,486 (4,282,875)
31,581,279 35,864,154
41,989,765 31,581,279




POSTGRADUATE INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSET/EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 DECEMBER 2021

Revaluation
Capital Grant Reserve Retain Earnings Total
Balance as at 31.12.2020 121,343,714 14,790,363 552,376,450 688,510,527
Correction of Accounting Errors -
Retain Earning to the year 2020 (11,223,850) (11,223,850)
Correction of Accounting Errors -
Retain Earning as at 31.12.2019 11,223,850 11,223,850
Restated Balance as at 01.01.2021 121,343,714 14,790,363 552,376,450 688,510,527
Surplus/Deficit for the period 48,875,456 48,875,456
Capital Grant received 4,000,000 4,000,000
Transfer to General Reserve (1,479,036) 1,479,036
Amortization of Grant (17,011,834) (17,011,834)
|
108,331,879 13,311,327 602,730,942 724,374,141J
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Notes to the Financial Statements
111 Reporting Entity

The Postgraduate Institute of Science (PGIS) was established in 1996 by an ordinance made
by the University Grants Commission under section 18 with section 24 of the Universities
Act No 16 of 1978.

1.1.2  Principal activities and nature of operations

The principal objective of the PGIS is providing, promoting developing higher education in
science.

1.1.3  Basis of preparation
(a) Statements of Compliance

The Financial Statements comprise the statements of financial positions,  statements of
financial performance, statements of changes in equity, cash flow statements, notes to the
financial statements and statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts.

The Financial Statements of the PGIS are prepared in conformity with Sri Lanka Public
Sector Accounting Standards and relevant Sri Lanka Accounting standards on accrual basis.
All accounting policies adopted by the PGIS are applied consistently with those of the
previous year. Change in accounting policies have been disclosed separately.

(b) Basis of measurement

The Financial Statements of PGIS are prepared under the historical cost convention and do
not take into accounts of changes on money values, except where it is stated.

(c) Functional and presentation currency

The Financial Statements are presented in Sri Lankan Rupees, which is the institute
functional and presentation currency.

(d) Going concern
The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

1.2 Assets and the basis of their valuation

1.21 Property, Plant & Equipment

Lands, Buildings, Laboratory and Teaching Equipment, Fixtures & Fittings, Library Books
and Periodicals, Motor Vehicles, and Other Assets are included the items acquired out of
government grant, internally generated funds and donations.
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a) Basis of Recognition and Measurement

Property, Plant and Equipment are recognized if it is probable that future Economics
benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost of the items can be
reliably measured. Property, plant and equipments are recorded at cost/revaluation less
accumulated depreciation. The cost of property, plant and equipment is the cost of purchase
or construction together with any incidental capital expenses there on. Revaluations of assets
are currently being carried out by the revaluation committee and revalued amounts will be
taken to the accounts in year 2022.

b) Cost

The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase or construction cost and
any directly attributable cost of bringing the assets working condition for its intended use.

¢) Subsequent expenditure on existing Fixed Assets

Expenditure incurred on tangible fixed assets are charged to the Statement of Financial
Performance in the period it is incurred, unless it meets one or the following criteria, in
which case it is capitalized and depreciates on the relevant basis.

* Market value of fixed assets has subsequently increased.

* Asset capacity increase.

* Sustainable improvement in the quality of output or reduction in operating
cost.

* Significant extension of the asset life beyond that confirmed by repair and
maintenance.

d) Depreciation

Depreciation is recognized in the Statements of Financial Performance on a Straight-Line
method over the estimated useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment items from the date
that they were made available for use. Lands are not depreciated. The capital expenditure
incurred to fixed the roof of the building in the year has been depreciated during the
remaining useful life of the building. The estimated useful life periods are as follows.

Description Estimated useful life period
Laboratory, teaching equipments 5 Years
Motor vehicles 5 Years
Library Books and Periodicals 5 Years
Telephone 10 Years
Other Equipments 5 Years
Building 20 Years
Sport Goods 5 Years

61




f) Land

The ownership of the Lands of the PGIS has not yet been transferred to the PGIS. Hence the
value of the land not taken in to account. However it is noted that PGIS is attached to the
university if Peradeniya (PGIS ordinance No 01 of 1996 dated 12 February 1996)

1.2.2 Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The cost is determined on
a first in first out basis and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories and
bringing them to their existing condition and location.

1.2.3 Intangible Asset

Intangible assets are recognized only when its cost can be measured reliably and it is
probable that the expected future economic benefits are attributable to it will flow to the
PGIS. The cost of the Blue lotus 360 (upgraded version ) Accounting software has been
amortized over 5 years period commencing from year 2019. Amortization of payroll
system and the pixdamapper Educational classroom software has been commenced from
2021 for five years in line with the Sri lanka Public Sector Accounting standard 19 (
Intangible Assets )

1.24 Receivables

Receivables are stated at the amounts they are estimated to be realized.
1.25 Cash & cash equivalents
Cash & cash equivalents comprise cash & saving deposits at bank.

The receipts & payments of the foreign currency of the RFC 2233593US$ account,
maintaining at the Bank of Ceylon, Peradeniya is converted in to local currency at the
exchange rate existing on the dates of receipts and payments. Exchange gain/ loss has been
calculated by using the Central bank year end exchange rate.

1.2.6 Financial Misappropriation amount of Rs 50,338,160.18

As per the special investigation audit report issued by Auditor General Department on
26/07/2018, the Auditor General Department has identified the capital loss incurred due to
obtaining money anomalously by cancelling fixed deposit by former Senior Assistant Bursar
Mr WMMSM Iddawala as Rs 50,338,160.18 (Excluding redeposit amount of Rs
5,000,000.00) .Further in their report it was identified that interest income of Rs 24,346,723
has also been lost due to fraudulently withdrawn fixed deposit by Mr. W.M.M.SM
Iddawala from 14/03/2008 to 30/11/2017.

Criminal case is going on at Kandy Magistrate court under the case No MC/B/43167/17.
Attorney General department has lodged a civil case (No DC/1196/20)  against Mr
W.M.M.S.M Iddawala to recover the losses. Lawyers are in the view that there is a high
possibility of recovering the financial losses. Therefore financial misappropriation amount of
Rs 50,338,160 is categorized under noncurrent assets.
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1.3. Liabilities & Provisions

All known liabilities as at the balance sheet date are included in the financial statements and
adequate provisions has been made for liabilities which time and the amounts are uncertain
. Liabilities payable after one year from the balance sheet date are treated as noncurrent
liabilities in the statement of finanacial position.

Provisions has been made in the financial statements for 2021 for all unclaimed lecture fees,
based on the respective budget allocation assuming that all the academic activities of
postgraduate programmes commenced in year 2020 has been completed by 31/12/2021 and
postgraduate programmes commenced in year 2021 will be completed within a year from
commencement date.

1.3.1 Provision for Gratuity

The provision for gratuity as at 31/12/2021 has been calculated by using Actuarial
Valuation method prescribed under Sri Lanka public sector Accounting Standard 19
(Employee Benefits). Disclosures are made in the accounts in line with the requirements of
the standard.

1.3.2 University Provident Fund (UPF) & University Pension Fund

The university and employees, contribute 15% or 7% and 10% respectively, on the salary of
each employee to the University provident fund in line with the respective statues and
legislation in Sri Lanka and University Act. Also the university contributes 8% to the
University Pension Fund in respect of pensionable employees.

1.3.3 Employees’ Trust Fund (ETF)
The university contributes 3% on the salary of each employee to the Employees Trust Fund.
1.34 Accounting for Grants

Grants that compensate the PGIS for expenses incurred are recognized as revenue in the
income statement in the same period in which the expenses are recognized. Grant that
compensate the cost of assets are recognized in the income statement on a systematic basis
over the useful life of the related asset as per the Sri Lanka Accounting Standard 20. (LKAS
20). The PGIS adopt income approach of the standard when identifying capital grants.

1.3.5 Research and Scholarships fund & Work shop & event fund

Research and development fund has been established by transferring the old research
balances , and work shop and event fund has been established by transferring old
unclaimed workshops balances with the approval of the finance committee and the Board
of Management in 2018.
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1.4 Income Statement
141 Revenue Recognition
a) Interest Income
Interest income is recognized on accrual basis.
b) Programme fees income

Programme fees income is identified under accrual accounting principle. Accordingly
programme fees which applicable to the current period are only identified as programme
fees income for the period. Adjustments were made in the accounts for unpaid programme
fees (Receivables) and the excess course fees paid (Differed income) for the year ending
31/12/2021.

C. Recurrent Grants
Revenue from recurrent grants is recognized in the period in which garnt is received.
d Research Grants Income & expenditure

The amount equal to recurrent research expenses has been identified as research grant
income for the year.

e. Other Income
Other incomes are recognized on accrual basis.
f. Government Grants

Grants received from General Treasury of Sri Lanka comprised capital and recurrent grants.
Grants that compensate the PGIS for expenses incurred are recognized as revenue in the
income statement in the same period in which the expenses are recognized. Grant that
compensate the institute for the Cost of assets are recognized in the income statement on a
systematic basis over the useful life of the related asset.

Total grant received for the year was Rs.28,000,000.00. This used as follows

Government Grant for Recurrent Expenditure 24,000,000.00
Capital grant for Acquisition of fixed assets 2,000,000.00
Capital grants for rehabilitation of fixed assets 2,000,000.00
Total 28,000,000.00
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g. Income from workshops, short courses, seminars etc

The administrative income from workshop, Short courses and seminars are disclosed under
the miscellaneous income.

1.4.2 Expenditure

Expenditure has been recognized on accrual basis and charged to the revenue in
ascertaining the income over expenditure.

2.0 Comparative Information

Comparatives have been restated in the financial statements where necessary in line with
the requirements of Sri Lanka public Sector Accounting Standards.

3.0 Cash Flow Statement

The cash flow statement has been prepared using indirect method in line with the Sri Lanka
public sector Accounting Standards 2 (SLPSAS 2)

4.0 Correction of Accounting errors

Overstatement of programme fees amount of Rs 11,223,850 in 2020 (comparative year ) has
been rectified in line with the Sri Lanka public sector Accounting standards 03 ( Accounting
policies, accounting estimation and correction of accounting errors )
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Cash & cash equivalents

Cash at bank 0001273990

Cash at bank 0001274002

Cash at bank 057100191338034
Cash at Bank A /C 81041788
US $ Saving A/C 2233593
Saving A/C

Investments

Fixed deposits at BOC

Fixed deposits at NSB

Fixed deposit US$ at BOC

Fixed deposits at People's Bank

Fixed deposits at State Mortgage Bank

Receivables & Deposit

Receivable-Programme fee
Accrued Interest

Vehicle hiring charges
Prepayments

Receivable deposit

Sundry debtors

Deposits for services
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2021 2020
Note Rs Rs
1
885,422 433,796
517,124 1,349,801
567,726 533,217
1,811,805 4,365,346
21,602,693 12,251,518
16,604,995 12,647,601
41,989,765 31,581,279
2
46,614,896 60,412,424
119,460,674 51,349,100
191,648,332 172,478,986
29,433,030 27,798,101
79,422,758 117,829,454
466,579,690 429,868,066
3
30,140,292 27,210,750
9,659,074 10,011,781
11,501 =
564,489 96,904
2,500 60,000
66,213 66,213
100,000 100,000
40,544,068 37,545,648




Loans & advances to staff

Distress loan
Computer loan
Vehicle loan
Staff loan
Special Advance
Festival Advance

Inventories / Stock

Stationary
Chemical stock

Intangible Assets
Computer Software

Cost:
Opening Balance
Additions

Balance as at end of

Accumulated Amortization

Opening Balance
Amortization Charge

Balance as at end of

Net Book Value

2021 2020
Note Rs Rs
4
Current Non Current Total
891,384 2,424,407 3,315,791 3,665,112
66,000 114,500 180,500 157,000
142,558 292,041 434,599 416,202
14,280 24,820 39,100 30,600
1,600
4,000
1,114,222 2,855,768 3,969,990 4,274,514
5
1,482,573 1,409,839
1,487,359 1,156,194
2,969,933 2,566,033
6
354,000 306,500
1,358,522 47,500
1,712,522 354,000
120,249 58,949
152,033 61,300
272,281 120,249
1,440,241 233,751
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Accrued expenses
Accrued expenses - Recurrent

Payables

Stamp duty payables

Paye tax payables

Book sale commission payable

Other Payable-Board of Study

Other Payable-Short Course & Workshop
Security Bond

Retention

Other Payable-Board of Study
Board of study in Chemical Sciences

Board of study in Earth Sciences

Board of Study in Enviromental Science
Board of study in Physics

Board of study in Plant Sciences

Board of study in Science Education

Board of study in Statistics Computer Science

Board of study in Zoological Sciences
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Notes 2021 2020
Rs. Rs.
8
3,477,470 8,350,767
3,477,470 8,350,767
9
17,950 15,775
204,551 55,415
- 10,623
9.1 1,595,926 1,482,264
9.2 11,948,154 7,738,301
14,977 13,804
1,479,843 3,095,430
15,261,400 12,411,610
9.1
20,300 8,100
1,290,836 1,226,836
1,625 1,625
11,740 11,740
4,346 4,346
76,362 76,362
138,755 101,293
51,962 51,962
1,595,926 1,482,264
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Other Payable-Short Course , Workshop & Other
Advance Certificate Course in Org.Chemistry

04 W/S on Scientific Data Management

23" Advance S/C on GIS application

72™'S/C on GIS application
24" Advance S/C on GIS

W/S on effecet of climate change on Biodiversity

25" Advance S/Con GIS
S/ConR & R Studio

73 S/C on GIS Application
76" S/C on GIS Application
77 5/C on GIS & Application
S/ConICTA

Tailor-Made S/C on GIS

78" S/C Gis and Apnlication
26" advance S/C on GIS
DMC Training Programme
79" S/C on GIS Application
80" S/C on GIS Application

W/S on Air Quality Awareness & Mgt

ICMME-Conference

108" S/C on GIS & Application
109" S/C on GIS & Application
111" S/C on GIS & Application
112" 5/C on GIS & Application
114" §/C on GIS & Application
115" §/C on GIS & Application
ICEMS-2020

5/C on Application GIS for Servey

Curriculum Dev.In Data Science
Bio Film & Bio Fertilizer

W/S on Report Writing

W/S on Scientific Writing

117" S/C on GIS & Application
118" S/C on GIS & Application
119" 5/C on GIS & Application
121" S/C on GIS & Application
122" 5/C on GIS & Application

Conference on EMM-2020
W/5 on Patent Prior ArtS & D

Atlas Water Bottled Project

E-Workshop on Application of Molecular

ICMME-2021

Traininig Programme on Digital Case Mgt

W/S on Career Guidance - 2021

W/S on Current Status & Future Prospects of

W/S on Value Added Product

125" S/C on GIS & Its Application

Notes
9.2
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2021 2020
Rs. Rs.
585,122 232,472
- 36,715
756 208,756
106,794 561,097
692,830 993,097
4,724 4,724
11,530 73,930
- 10,463
50,954 73,344
791 51,002
12,604 12,604
2,237,004 2,437,004
150,000 150,000
- 14,074
- 181,597
570,450 570,450
47,118 47,118
- 179,178
- 2,037
- 61,371
- 37,925
- 175,000
20,591 20,591
401,362 401,362
26,717 26,717
- 71,565
73,738 73,738
35,000 35,000
6,125,238 650,247
- 1,000
- 24,987
- 1,000
- 9,669
- 161,569
- 87,507
82,357 37,557
9,864 17,980
- 3,000
- 855
45,000 -
62,140 -
113,837 -
58,200 -
24,987 -
83,000 -
127,875 -
187,570 -
11,948,154 7,738,301




Deposits

Library deposits
Science deposits
Other deposits
Refundable deposit

Provisions

Provision for Audit fees
Provision for lecturer fees
Provision for Security Service
Provision for Cleaning Service

Retiring Gratiuty

Balance as at 1st January
Charge for the Year

Payments made during the year

Balance as at end of December

Charge for the Year

Interest Cost
Current Service Cost

Net Actuarial (Gain)/ Loss recognised immediately

Expenses recogniezed in the Income Statetment

Funds

Scholarship Fund-Amarasinghe

Research & Scholarship Funds
Workshop & Event Fund

2021 2020
Notes Rs. Rs.
10
Current Non current Total
5,610,614 1,632,000 7,242,614 7.246,614
4,370,858 1,444,500 5,815,358 5,776,358
250,207 - 250,207 78,464
- - 2,130
10,231,679 3,076,500 13,308,179 13,103,566
11
840,000 1,260,000
19,641,804 7,627,549
130,221 -
127,890 -
20,739,916 8,887,549
12
9,355,471 9,006,825
121 558,963 1,857,790
9,914,434 10,864,615
(1,091,308) (1,509,144)
8,823,126 9,355,471
F2:1
748 438 945,717
570,089 606,267
(759,563) 305,806
558,963 1,857,790
13
1,345,354 1,291,877
2,083,789 7,771,002
2,084,975 2,367,305
5,514,118 11,430,184
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G. No.

Restricted Funds
Grantee Name

6142 Ms. Tilini Tilipan

6225

Prof. H.M.D.N.Priyantha

6230 Prof. I A U N Gunatilleke

6242
6250
6259
6263
6265
6267
6270
6271
6273
6274
6275
6278
6279
6280
6281
6282
6283
6284
6286
6287
6288
6289
6290
6291
6292

6293
6294
6295
6296
6297
6298
6299
6300

6301
6302
6303
6304

6305

Prof. HM.T.G.A Pitawela
Prof. Rohana Chandrajith
Prof. H A H Jayasena
Prof. ].G.S. Ranasinghe
Prof.A.Wickramasinghe
Dr.C.V.Hettiarachchi
Dr.5.C.K.Rubasinghe
Dr.K.M.G.G.Jayasooriya
Prof.Rohana Chandrajith
Dr.M.C.S Perera
Prof.R.M.G Rajapakse
Dr.Nanda Gunawardena
Prof. HM.S.P.Madawala
Dr.C.L.Vithana
Ms.P.M.Weeraratne
Prof.A.Pitawala

Ms M G K Kapukotuwa
Dr K G N Nanayakkara
Dr K BS N Jinadasa

Dr NPS Kumburegama
Ms.M.M.K Galabadage
Prof.R.M.G.Rajapakse
Prof.R S Rajakaruna

Dr.G.P.G.Manthilake
Prof: D Yakandawala

Dr.T.M.W.] Bandara

Dr.H.A.C.K. Ariyarathne
Dr.B.M.K.Pemasiri

DR T.H.K.R. De Silva
DR.W.R.P.Wijesinghe
Prof.U.A.].Pinidiyaarchchi
Dr.N.W.B.Balasuriya

Dr.T.C Weerarathne
Prof.D.M.D.Yakandawala

Dr P.LL Dharmapriya
Prof.W.B.Daundasekara
Prof.K.B.Ranawana
Prof..K.M.G.G Jayasuriya

Note
Grant Name 14
HETC Project
Collaborative Research
Spatiodiversity

Value Addition to SL Laterites
Swedish Research Link
Indo-Lanka Joint Research Project
Consultancy Project-(RRDI)
RG/2016/BS/02
RG/2016/BS/05

Biodiversity Secretariat Grant
Biodiversity Secretariat Grant
RPHS/2016/CKDu/06
NSF/PDRS/2017 /01
RG/2017BS/03
NSF/PSF/ICRP/2017/EA & ICT/03
Biodiversity Secretariat Grant
NSE/PDRS/2018/01

NSF/NCH/2018/11

NRC Grant AB 19-004

NSF/SCH/2019/04

IFS Sweden Grant

LEF Project for Kurunegala Lake

03/05/BD/19/011/2019-06

NSF/SCH/2019/09

TG/2020/Covid/HS-01

BCG Conservation Grant

Lankan Zirocon Grant

Austrial 33148 B

PGIS/2020/05
PGIS/2020/23
PGIS/2020/10
PGIS/2020/04
PGIS/2020/17
PGIS/2020/06
PGIS/2020/18
PGIS/2020/12
PGIS/2020/21
PGIS/2020/03
PGIS/2020/24
PGIS/2020/22
Madugaga Ramzar
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2021 2020
Rs Rs
- 144,496
215,755 215,755
- 97,569
67,250 81,250
- 39
- 10,662
- 92,387
- 602,913
- 95,522
47,055 121,575
- 5,465
- 174,502
- 387,451
346,695 507,736
- 51,294
73,823 88,533
- 72,445
640,858 304,965
766,540 1,260,002
429,767 365,005
949,784 1,785,932
1,914,507 1,903,035
153,621 105,431
514,321 844 414
124,814 44,885
50,238 119,820
106,250 106,250
198,025 -
222,800 -
260,000 -
495,000 -
464,100 -
434,736 -
482,000 -
444,900 -
495,750 -
459,691 -
349,750 -
410,000 -
325,400 -
143,873 -
11,587,303 9,589,332




2021 2020

Notes Rs. Rs.
Miscellaneous Income 15
Printing Income 61,999 139,902
Administration Charges 430,652 1,513,792
Certificate Fee 112,420 93,460
Application Processing Fee 1,302,500 1,852,750
XRD Analysis Income 422,500 537,250
Other Income 111,127 786,972
2,441,197 4,924,126
Interest Income 16
Fixed Deposit Interest 25,394,959 29,100,900
RFC Interest 373,343 300,744
Staff Loan Interest 163,391 165,108
Savings Interest 487,323 150,419
26,419,015 29,717,172
Amortization of Capital Grant 17
Building 5,130,664 4,970,103
Lab & Teaching Equipment 8,764,787 10,408,203
Library Books 196,106 ' 193,516
Office Equipments 2,920,276 2,734,081
17,011,834 18,305,903
General Administration and Staff Services
Personal Emoluments
Personal Emoluments (Academic) 18
Salaries and Wages 4,425,094 4,392,150
University Provident Fund 1,151,422 1,137,325
Pension Fund 314,757 366,482
Employee Trust Fund 293,236 300,762
Academic Allowance’ 5,010,419 5,346,898
Other Allowances 295,983 211,745
Additional Allowance - 20% 639,351 684,390
Gratuity 129,988 919,648
Cost of Living 339,015 286,335
Research Allowance 1,118,864 1,197,682
Visiting Lecture Fees 25,557,993 10,504,561
39,276,122 25,347,979
Personal Emoluments (Non academic) 18
Salaries and Wages 13,211,208 13,566,459
University Provident Fund 1,626,403 1,759,441
Pension Fund 1,603,113 1,484,400
Employee Trust Fund 645,903 648,768
Overtime 1,042,844 1,412,691
Holiday Payments 175,858 265,536
Other Allowances 199,400 35,400
Monthly Compensation Allowance - MCA 5,945,383 5,608,559
Gratuity 428,975 938,142
Research Allowance 391,230 399,303
Additional Allowance - 20% 2,642,392 2,492,693
Cost of Living 2,372,760 2,451,016
Staff Benefits 131,542 138,541
Personal Emoluments (Casual) 18
Casual Wages 383,000 397,000

383,000 397,000
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Travelling and Subsistence
Travelling Expenses (Domestic)

Supplies

Stationery & Office Requisites
Fuel & Lubricant

Uniform & Tailoring
Mechanical & Electrical
Chemicals & Glassware

Maintenance

Vehicles

Plant, Machinery & Equipments
Building & Structure

Contractual Services
Telecommunications
Postal Charges
Electricity

Security Services
Water Charges
Cleaning Services

Other Recurrent Expenditure
Printing and Advertising

Audit Fee

Special Services Council & Commit.

Special Services Professional & Other

Workshops & Seminars

Staff Development

Holiday Warrant

Bank Charges

Awards & Indemnities
Examination Expenses

Other expenses

Staff Welfare

Legal & Documentation charges
PGIS Research Congress

Stamp Duty expense

Intangible Asset Amortize expenses
University Insurance Scheme
Research Grant Expenditure

Depreciation

Building

Telephone

Lab & Teaching Equipments
Books and Periodicals
Office Equipment

Motor Vehicles

Sports Goods
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Notes
19

20

21

22

24

2021 2020

Rs. Rs.
131,585 335,489
131,585 335,489
1,421,879 1,457,501
489,996 404,630
1,500 21,061
238,861 1,836,230
934,598 1,142,572
3,086,834 4,861,994
1,246,572 680,749
2,207,391 704,244
117,880 327,915

3,571,843 712,

2,961,147 2,363,500
207,975 314,728
1,179,991 1,164,939
1,397,909 1,465,895
44,946 39,762
1,360,472 1,478,263

7,152,439 6,827,087
1,282,712 761,002
420,000 81,210
1,299,636 935,885
36,000 104,004
288,020 400,922
- 39,945
86,400 4,850
351,688 189,914
- 25,000
1,919,757 3,028,443
192,945 589,833
94,893 120,000
779,570 433,913
839,338 1,304,208
28,800 24,100
152,033 61,300
128,400 46,200
12,115,904 10,786,604
20,016,096 18,937,333
9,258,004 8,931,835
52,800 52,800
26,061,056 25,610,138
196,106 246,994
4,010,870 3,529,455
13,628 206,795
9,294 7,817

39,601,759 38,585,834
143,636,689 128,206,573




POSTGRADUATE INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE
TRIAL BALANCE AS AT DECEMBER 2021

CODE ACCOUNT NAME DR CR

00001 |CASH BOOK A/C 0001273990 885,422

00002  |CASH BOOK A/C 0001274002 517,124

00003  |CASH BOOK A/C 057100191338034 567,726

00007  |CASH BOOK A/C NO 81041788 1,811,805

3100  |RECEIVABLE VEHICLE HIRING CHARGES 11,501

05000 |USS$SAVING A/C 21,602,693

10320 [SAVING-BOC NO: 84023069 15,929,331

10310 [SAVING-P.AMARASINGHE SCH.FUND 675,664

03000 |ACCRUDE INCOME 9,659,074

3200  |RECEIVABLE-PROGRAMME FEE 30,140,292

01001  |SUNDRY DEBTORS 66,213

01004  [STOCK AS AT 31ST DECEMBER 2,969,933

01006  |PREPAYMENTS 564,489

01009  |[RECEIVABLE-DEPOSIT 2,500

02000  |DISTRESS LOAN 3,315,791

02002 [COMPUTER LOAN 180,500

02003  |STAFF LOAN 39,100

02004 |VEHICLE LOAN 434,599

04000  |DEPOSIT FOR SERVICES- FUEL 100,000

10000 |BUILDING 182,736,180

10002 |TELEPHONE 528,000

10003  |LAB & TEACHING EQUIPMENTS 186,993,729

10004  |LIBRARY BOOKS 9,959,396

10005  |[MOTOR VEHICLES 16,320,001

10006 |OFFICE FURNITURE EQUIPMENTS 36,302,044

10040 [SOFTWARE 1,712,522

01011 |[SPORTS GOODS 46,470

10100 [FIXED DEPOSIT - BOC 46,614,896

10200 [FIXED DEPOSITS - PEOPLES BANK 29,433,030

10110 |FIXED DEPOSIT - BOC - RFC 191,648,332

10500 [FIXED DEPOSIT- NSB 119,460,674

10700  |STATE MORTGAGE & INVESTMENT BANK 79,422,758

10095  [FINANCIAL MISAPPROPRIATION A/C 50,338,160

60000  [GOVERNMENT GRANT FOR RECCURANT 24,000,000
70010  |EXAMINATION FEES 1,479,400
70020 [TUTION FEES 89,052,322
70025  |M.PHIL & PH.D TUTION FEE 940,650
70030  |REGISTRATION FEE 3,436,857
70061  |EXCHANGE GAIN /LOSS 12,128,771
70070  |MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 111,127
70071  |PRINTING INCOME 61,999
70072 |ADMINISTRATION CHARGES 430,652
70073  |CERTIFICATE FEE 112,420
70075  |APPLICATION PROCESSING FEE 1,302,500
70076 |RESCON INCOME 340,159
70077 [XRD ANALYSIS INCOME 422,500
70090 |MEDICAL FEE 51,450
70190  |SERVICES & FACILITIES FEE 113,000
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CODE ACCOUNT NAME DR CR

70200 VEHICLE HIRING CHARGES 15,835
70250 LIBRARY TICKET 469,500
75000 INTEREST FROM SAVING A/C 487,323
75005 INTEREST ON RFC 373,343
75010 INTEREST INCOME FROM LOANS & ADVANCES 163,391
75060 INTEREST INCOME ON FD 25,394,959
75064 SUPERVISION FEE 1,062,500
75100 BENCH FEE 1,433,750
75103 REASEARCH GRANTS INCOME 12,115,904
75102 AMORTIZED INCOME 17,011,834
20000 GENERAL RESERVES 553,855,487
20500 RESEARCH & SCHOLARSHIP FUNDS 2,083,789
20600 WORKSHOPS & SHORT COURSE FUND 2,084,975
21000 CAPITAL GRANT - SPENT 108,331,879
21500 REVALUATION RESERVE 13,311,327
35720 PROVISION FOR GRATUITY 8,823,126
35000 PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION - BUILDING 52,106,616
35200 PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION - LAB TEACHING EQUIPMENT 127,237,627
35300 PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION - LIBRARY BOOKS 9,545,055
35500 PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION - OFFICE EQUIPMENT 19,751,897
35600 PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION - TELEPHONE 519,424
35400 PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION - MOTOR VEHICLES 16,316,283
35650 PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION-SOFTWARE 272,281
35700 PROVISION FOR AUDIT FEES 840,000
35652 PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION-SPORT GOODS 17,111
35760 PROVISION FOR LECTURE FEE 19,641,804
35780 PROVISION FOR CLEANING SERVICE 127,890
35740 PROVISION FOR SECURITY SERVICE 130,221
23020 BOARDS OF STUDY CHEMICAL SCIENCE 20,300
23030 BOARDS OF STUDY EARTH SCIENCE 1,290,836
23040 BOARDS OF STUDY ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE 1,625
23060 BOARDS OF STUDY PHYSICS 11,740
23070 BOARDS OF STUDY PLANT SCIENCE 4346
23080 BOARDS OF STUDY SCIENCE EDUCATION 76,362
23090 BOARDS OF STUDY COMPUTER SCIENCE 138,755
23100 BOARDS OF STUDY ZOOLOGICAL SCIENCE 51,962
23110 5% RETENTION ON CAPITAL WORKS 1,479,843
23200 DIFFERED INCOME 12,138,084
30004 LIBRARY DEPOSIT 7,242,614
30005 SCIENCE DEPOSIT 5,815,358
30100 DEPOSITS 250,207
30200 SECURITY BOND 14,977
30300 ACCRUED EXPENDITURE 3,477,470
31520 PGT. CERTIFICATE COURSE IN AD.ORG.CHEMISTRY 585,122
31950 STAMP DUTY ) 17,950
31954 PAYE TAX 204,551
32082 PROF.P AMARASINGHE SCHOLARSHIP FUND 1,345,354
32087 23 ADV.S/C ON GIS & APPLICATION 756
32091 72S5/C ON GIS & APPLICATION 106,794
32096 24TH ADVANCE 5/C ON GIS & APPLICATION 692,830
32098 W/S ON EFFECT OF CLIMATE CHANGE ON BIODIVERSITY 4,724
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CODE ACCOUNT NAME DR CR

32099  [25TH ADVANCES/C ON GIS & APPLICATION 11,530
32100 |73RDS/C ON GIS & APPLICATION 50,954
32101 [76TH S/C ON GIS & APPLICATION 791
32102 [775/C ON GIS & APPLICATION 12,604
32103  [S/CONICTA 2,237,004
32104  |TAILOR-MADE S/C ON GIS 150,000
32108  [DMC TRAINING PROGRAMME 570,450
32109  [79TH S/C ON GIS & APPLICATION 47,118
32115  |5/C ON APPLICATION OF GIS FOR SURVEYORS 35,000
6285  |[CURRICULUM DEV. IN DATA SCIENCE-PROF.PUSHPA & IMALKA 6,125,238
32118 [111THS/C ON GIS & APPLICATION 20,591
32119 [112TH S/C ON GIIS & APPLICATION 401,362
32120 [ICEMS-2020 73,738
32125 [114TH W/S ON GIS & APPLICATION 26,717
32134 [121STS/C ON GIS & APPLICATION 82,357
32137  [122ND S/C ON GIS & APPLICATION 9,864
32138 |TRAINING PROGRAMME ON DIGITAL CASE Mgt. SYSTEM 58,200
32139 |ATLAS WATER BOTTLE PROJECT 45,000
32140  |W/SON CURRENT STATUS & FUTURE PROSPECTS OF P/1IN SL 83,000
32142 [W/SON VALUE ADDED PRODUCT 127,875
32144 [125TH S/C ON GIS & ITS APPLICATION 187,570
32145  |E-WORKSHOP ON APPLICATION OF MOLECULAR TECH. 62,140
32146 |W/SON CAREER GUIDANCE - 2021 24,987
32147 [ICMME-2021 113,837
80501 |TRAVELLING EXPENSES (DOMESTIC) 131,585

80601  [STATIONARY & OFFICE REQUISIITES 1,421,879

80602 |FUELL & LUBRICANT 489,996

80603  |UNIFORM & TAILORING 1,500

80604 [MECHANICAL & ELECTRICAL GOODS 238,861

80605 [CHEMICAL & GLASSWARE 934,598

80701  |VEHICLES 1,246,572

80702  |PLANT , MACHENARY & EQUIPMENT 2,207,391

80703  |BUILDING & STRUCTURES 117,880

80802  [TELECOMMUNICATION 2,961,147

80803  |POSTAL CHARGES 207,975

80804  |ELECTRICITY 1,179,991

80805  [SECURITY SERVICES 1,397,909

80806 [WATER CHARGES 44,946

80807 |CLEANING SERVICES 1,360,472

80810  |PRINTING & ADVERTISING 1,282,712

80811  |AUDIT FEES 420,000

80812  |LEAGAL & DOCUMENTATION CHARGES 779,570

80902  |SPECIAL SERVICES COUNCIL & COMMITIES 1,299,636

80903  [SPECIAL SERVICES - PROFESSIONAL & OTHER FEES 36,000

80904 |WORKSHOP & SEMINARS 288,020

80908  |HOLIDAY WARRENT & SEASON TICKETS 86,400

80910  |BANK CHARGES 351,688

80914  |EXAMINATION EXPENSES 1,919,757

80915 |OTHER EXPENSES 192,945

80916  |VISITING LECTURE FEES 25,557,993

80926  |PGIS INSURENCE SCHEME 128,400
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CODE ACCOUNT NAME DR CR
80930 STAFF WELFARE 94,893
80935 PGIS RESEARCH CONGRESS 839,338
84101 ACA-SALARIES & WAGES 4,425,094
84102 ACA-U .P.F 1,151,422
34103 ACA-PENSION 314,757
84104 ACA-E.T.F 293,236
24108 ACA-ACADEMIC ALLOWANCES 5010419
84110 ACA-OTHER ALLOWANCE 295,983
84112 ACA-ADDITIONAL ALL. 20% 639,351
84114 ACA-GRATUITY 129,988
84120 ACA-COL 339,015
84121 ACA-RESEARCH ALLOWANCE 25% 1,118,864
84201 NON-ACA-SALARIES 13,211,208
84202 NON-ACA- UPF 1,626,403
84203 NON-ACA PENTION (1,603,113
84204 NON-ACA- ET.F 645,903
84208 NON- OVER TIME 1,042,844
84209 NON-HOLIDAY PAYMENTS 175,858
84210 NON- OTHER ALLOWANCE 199,400
84212 NON-ACA-MCA.20% 5,945,383
84214 GRATUITY 428,975
84216 NON ACA. RESEARCH ALL. 25% 391,230
84217 NON-ADDITIONAL ALLOWANCE 2,642,392
84220 NON-COL 2,372,760
84221 NON-STAFF BENIFIT 131,542
84249 CASUAL VAGES 383,000
90275 STAMP DUTY EXPENSE 28,800
80941 RESEARCH GRANTS EXPENDITURE 12,115,904
80950 DEPRECIATION - BUILDING 9,258,004
80951 DEPRECIATION - TELEPHONE 52,800
80953 DEPRECIATION - LAB & TEACHING EQUIPMENTS 26,061,056
80954 DEPRECIATION - LIBRARY BOOKS 196,106
80955 DEPRECIATION - OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 4,010,870
80956 DEPRECIATION - MOTOR VEHICLE 13,628
80957 DEPRECITION-SOFTWARE 152,033
80958 DEPRECIATION-SPORT GOODS 9,294
GRANT |GRANT 11,587,303
1,184,626,727 1,184,626,727
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QFeiHs Ceuemigulsneuseit
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Qrgs HOLpenD CUITmILdbHeT
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2021.12.31 ®sd 2020.12.31 @60
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41,989,765 31,581,279
466,579,690 429,868,066
40,544,068 37,545,648
1,114,222 1,285,858
2,969,933 2,566,033
553,197,678 502,846,885
2,855,768 2,988,656
50,338,160 50,338,160
1,440,241 233,751
#BEZUG! 225,919,717
#BEZUG! 279,480,284
#BEZUG! 782,327,168
3,477,470 8,350,767
15,261,400 12,411,610
10,231,679 9,288,566
12,138,084 20,688,162
20,739,916 8,887,549
61,848,549 59,626,655
8,823,126 9,355,471
5,514,118 11,430,184
3,076,500 3,815,000
17,413,744 24,600,655
79,262,293 84,227,310
735,961,451 698,099,859
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Gh{H 61T6M ULI6U[H 6T
2020 2019
¢pUIT
19,500,000
24,000,000 35,177,630
89,992,972 4,300,250
3,436,857 1,502,000
1,479,400 4,924,126
2,441,197 1,355,875
340,159 87,700
51,450 271,060
113,000 195,421
15,835 927,000
469,500 689,000
1,062,500 29,717,172
26,419,015 577,500
1,433,750 4,504,438
12,128,771 18,305,903
17,011,834 10,786,604
12,115,904 132,821,678
192,512,145
56,945,929
70,076,133 335,489
131,585 4,861,994
3,086,834 1,712,909
3,571,843 6,827,087
7,152,439 18,937,333
20,016,096 38,585,834
39,601,759
143,636,689 128,206,573
48,875,456 4,615,105
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QFwOUTLG BLeaUgSmSBaTehHSH BTHI LTUIFFO
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2021 Restated
2020
48,875,456
4,615,105
39,753,792
-17,011,834 38,647,134
-26,419,015 -18,305,903
-420,000 -29,717,172
-532,345 -338,790
130,221 348,646
12,014,255 -
127,890.00 1,016,843
56,518,420 ;
3,351,127 -3,734,137
304,524 12,196,044
-403,900 -78,414
-4,873,297 -155,025
2,298,634 1,945,348
204,613 -10,749,632
-8,550,078 723,870
42,147,789 12,738,570
12,886,624
-20,805,115
-1,358,522 -26,260,173
-171,269,254 -47,500
134,557,629 -238,962,982
26,771,723 219,745,480
-32,103,539 31,255,057
-14,270,118
4,000,000
53,477 2,500,000
- 33,281
9,190,658 -
-12,879,899 9,806,795
15,239,457
364,236
-2,899,381
10,408,486
31,581,279 -4,282,875
35,864,154
41,989,765 31,581,279
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24,000,000
89,992,972
3,436,857
1,479,400
2,441,197
340,159
51,450
113,000
15,835
469,500
1,062,500
26,419,015
1,433,750
12,128,771
17,011,834
12,115,904

192,512,144

2021 cs:sthWW 2021 csisthW

Ewpa:G  &ah &ah

24,000,000
71,500,000
3,750,000
1,700,000
1,610,000
275,000
95,000
360,000
15,000
930,000
775,000
20,399,000
875,000

70,076,133
131,585
3,086,834
3,571,843
7,152,439
20,016,096
39,601,759

126,284,000

143,636,689

72,761,000
2,830,000
8,261,000
6,250,000

11,514,000

24,668,000

48,875,456

126,284,000




alehepmeors L L (et Ligliy Bimieusid

2020 HEFuUT 31 @O (PIYUMLIHS
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(PEOSHET LoTEiLILD RBIBBLD LL 2 enpli (A 573
01.01.2020 §ev 2 elTemeuTm 121,343,714 14,790,363 552,376,450 688,510,527
HIGE(H HOUNIBEHSHBT HHHIHLD -
@eorub 2020 (11,223,850)|  (11,223,850)
BeieSL(H BHOUDIS EThESTEN HHSFD -
@evmud 31.12.2019 11,223,850 11,223,850
& 01.01.2021 WeinodSE Gupiod 121,343,714 14,790,363 552,376,450 | 688,510,527
fene. ST0SSDSTEN LHDTEHESMD 48,875,456 48,875,456
CLPELSEDTEWILD HenLSHS| 4,000,000 4,000,000
QUTSI PBIGSHANEG WTHBILIBI (1,479,036) 1,479,036 -
WTUSHDSTET STeves! M6 (17,011,834) (17,011,834)
2021 FOsbuy 31 @60 164 108,331,879 13,311,327 602,730,942 724,374,148
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66,000 114,500 180,500 157,000
142,558 292,041 434,599 416,202
14,280 24,820 39,100 30,600
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4,000
1,114,222 2,855,768 3,969,990 4,274,514
5
1,482,573 1,409,839
1,487,359 1,156,194
2,969,933 2,566,033
6
354,000 306,500
1,358,522 47,500
1,712,522 354,000
120,249 58,949
152,033 61,300
272,281 120,249
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Gl (5 GEJSHS0BM 9,258,004 52,800 26,061,056 196,106 13,628 4,010,870 9,294 39,601,759
S W QupILTETSGHUia) 52,106,616 519,424 127,237,627 9,545,055 16,316,283 19,751,897 17,111 225,494,012
2020 FHOFwuy 31 G0 2 _eitemeurml
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PnISHen6uHH60 14,977 13,804
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FHMTL6L alighEhTel HeValF FemL 20,300 Al
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51,962 51,962
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Qsmiumer &mr.ur.  S.(p.H.uulnd 47118 47118
79 opeug 88.m.616005CWITHLD QFHTLLITeRT
Fr.ur. 80 opeug of.m.ereolyGuimasid B 179,178
Oasmiuten gm.ur. STOHHET SID iley B 2,037
WpaT. OBHTLIUTS Mo S| hH- - 61,371
2a11pQBHIFHO2_H - 37,925
108 opeug of.m.are0fyGursd QT umer  &T.um. - 175,000
109 opeug  o.m.ere0lyCuinsid  GgmL umes 20,591 20,591
ST.LM. 111 opeug  28.m.61600yGwiTsLd 401,362 401,362
@z miumer Fm.um. 112 SL6US) 26,717 26,717
g.%.amﬂgemnmm.ﬁhgﬂn;un@ afrr.urr.. 114 _ 71,565
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SLEUTIYMBTS  BHL_L630ILD 121 558,963 1,857,790
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144,496

215,755 215,755

97,569

67,250 81,250
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10,662

92,387

602,913

95,522

47,055 121,575

5,465

174,502

387,451

346,695 507,736

51,294

73,823 88,533

72,445

640,858 304,965

766,540 1,260,002

429,767 365,005

949,784 1,785,932

1,914,507 1,903,035

153,621 105,431

514,321 844,414

124,814 44,885

50,238 119,820

106,250 106,250
198,025 -
222,800 -
260,000 -
495,000 -
464,100 -
434,736 -
482,000 -
444,900 -
495,750 -
459,691 -
349,750 -
410,000 -
325,400 -
143,873 -

11,587,303 9,589,332
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61,999 139,902
Notes 430,652 1,513,792
15 112,420 93,460
1,302,500 1,852,750
422,500 537,250
111,127 786,972
2,441,197 4,924,126
25,394,959 29,100,900
373,343 300,744
165,591 165,108
487,323 150,419
16 26,419,015 29,717,172
5,130,664 4,970,103
8,764,787 10,408,203
196,106 193,516
17 2,920,276 2,734,081
17,011,834 18,305,903
T 475,094 4,392,150
1,151,422 1,137,325
314,757 366,482
18 293,236 300,762
5,010,419 5,346,898
295,983 211,745
639,351 684,390
129,988 919,648
339,015 286,335
1,118,864 1,197,682
25,557,993 10,504,561
39,276,122 25,347,979
13,211,208 13,566,459
1,626,403 1,759,441
1,603,113 1,484,400
18 645,903 648,768
1,042,844 1,412,691
175,858 265,536
199,400 35,400
5,945,383 5,608,559
428,975 938,142
391,230 399,303
2,642,392 2,492,693
2,372,760 2,451,016
131,542 138,541
30,417,011 31,200,950
383,000 397,000
383,000 397,000
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2021 2020
Rs. Rs.

131,585 335,489

131,585 335,489

Notes
19

1,421,879 1,457,501

485:996 404,630

" 1,500 21,061
238,861 1,836,230

934,598 1,142,572

3,086,834 4,861,094

1,246,572 680,749

2,207,391 704,244

117,880 327,915

2 3,571,843 1,712,900
2,961,147 2,363,500

267975 314,728

2 1,179,991 1,164,939
1,397,909 1,465,895

44,946 39,762

1,360,472 1,478,263

7,152,439 6,827,087

1,282,712 761,002

420,000 81,210

1,299,636 935,885

23 36,000 104,004
288,020 400,922

; 39,945

86,400 4,850

351,688 189,914

; 25,000

1,919,757 3,028,443

192,945 589,833

94,893 120,000

779,570 433,913

839,338 1,304,208

28,800 24,100

152,033 61,300

128,400 46,200

12,115,904 10,786,604

20,016,096 18,937,333

9,258,004 8,931,835

52,800 52,800

26,061,056 25,610,138

196,106 246,994

2 4,010,870 3,529,455
13,628 206,795

9,294 7,817

39,601,759 38,585,334

143,636,689 128,206,573




efgheprens L Linfler Ligli| lmieusid
2021 HegFbuf 31 @b WpyaumLHS ngnaTar Ufiems 15H

AccC sembdet QUL AccTy Dr Amount Cr Amount
d P
00001 5126 0001273990 Bank 885,422.13 0.00
00002 51656 0001274002 Bank 517,123.69 0.00
00003 |, Bank 567,726.10 0.00
&1Gs(® 0571001911338034
00007 | &1Gs® 81041788 Bank 1,811,804.65 0.00
03000 | owm eumomend CurAst 9,659,073.55 0.00
3100 Qup. Gouew EUTHEN 6UTLENS L L GWIBIHEIT CurAst 11,501.06
02002 | Lomef sLe CurAst 180,500.00 0.00
04000 | eneuiiy Gosmeumeir - srAGUITHSIT CurAst 100,000.00 0.00
02000 . . CurAst 3,315,791.00 0.00
ALJ SL6T
01006 . . CurAst 564,488.85 0.00
(s THLIL6TEY
03200 | Qup Gouewigw - Bawpsdd i Lammsiss CurAst 30,140,292.00 0.00
01009 , R CurAst 2,500.00 0.00
QuDGeusmiigul  meULILEH6T
05000 | syf.qrié Bank 21,602,693.47 0.00
10310 | Gsfiy - owrdms yevmwlufldeus B CurAst 675,664.35 0.00
02003 P W —— CurAst 39,100.00 0.00
01004 | Heswuy 31 @ @miy CurAst 2,969,932.67 0.00
01001 s CurAst 66,212.57 0.00
wremels sLaulGLTy
02004 . . CurAst 434,599.00 0.00
6UTH60ID SHL_60T
32118 | 111 speus f.mm.aed. yGUTHD CurlLia 0.00 20,591.00
32119 | 112 oueus f.m.ared. WGUTED CurlLia 0.00 401,362.45
32125 | 114 speus of.m.err0. CurlLia 0.00 26,716.62
32134 | 121 epeus of.og.e1610. CurlLia 0.00 82,357.02
32137 | 122e40u8) o5.29.c1600. CurlLia 0.00 9,864.00
32087 | 23 syous si.m.ee. NFGWTsLD CurLia 0.00 756.26
32096 | 24 opeuz of.e.ererd. LFGWTSLD CurlLia 0.00 692,830.24
32099 | 25 syeus S.m.crerd. LgGLITELD CurlLia 0.00 11,530.24
23110 | 5% wevzam Gaume Pmisd moussed CurlLia 0.00 1,479,842.74
32091 | 72 opeum of.e.ererd. LFGWTSLD CurlLia 0.00 106,794.49
32100 | 73 syeus oS.m.cre. HgGITELD CurlLia 0.00 50,954.04
32101 | 76 opeuz of.e.erer. LFGWTSLD CurlLia 0.00 790.58
32102 | 77 syeus oS.m.cred. gGITELD CurlLia 0.00 12,604.00
32109 | 79 opeus of.e.erer. LFGWTSLD CurlLia 47,118.15
32139 | Atlas Water Bottled Project CurlLia 45,000.00
32145 | e-Workshop on Application of Molecular techniques CurlLia 62,140.00
32147 | ICMME-2021 CurlLia 113,836.90
32138 | Traininig Programme on Digital case Mgt System CurlLia 58,200.00
32146 | W/S on Career Guidance - 2021 CurLia 24,987.25
32140 | W/S on Current Status & Future Prospects of P/I in Sri CurLia 83,000.00
Lanka
32142 | W/S on Value Added Product CurlLia 127,875.00
32144 | 1»5 SLeug o3.m.6160. WyGuimesd CurlLia 187,570.05
30400 | o @m Gesvelemmissi CurlLia 0.00 3,477,469.69
23020 CurlLia 0.00 20,300.00

@ramwe elehehTer Hevell Femu




23090 | sewmefl wpm yetaflalugeiusd Seoel Femu CurlLia 0.00 138,755.00
23030 yelulwed elghepTen Heval FemL CurLia 0.00 1,290,836.25
23040 SHOTLE alehepTan seval Famu CurlLia 0.00 1,625.00
23060 Quengmaliisd sevell Famu CurlLia 0.00 11,740.00
23070 srauy eflgheprear  seal Feu CurlLia 0.00 4,346.22
23080 aflghepmesr @evel GFHTLIUTET Heval Fenu CurLia 0.00 76,361.80
23100 | efleomicisd eflghepmenm @evell Femu CurlLia 0.00 51,961.90
30100 MOULIEESET CurLia 0.00 250,207.30
23200 OHGUTLILL L euTeLD CurlLia 0.00 12,138,084.04
32108 | oeiss warmo Libd Blepss CurLia 0.00 570,450.00
32120 | ICEMS-2020 CurlLia 0.00 73,737.62
30004 BTevs eneully CurLia 0.00 7,242,614.00
31954 o .Gg.aufl CurLia 0.00 204,550.98
31520 | uiriugly staidis @yemuaiaiuled CurlLia 0.00 585,122.00
32082 | guyr. swrdms yeoswiuflésd Hwb CurLia 0.00 1,345,353.68
30250 | Refundable Deposits CurLia 0.00 0.00
32115 | & m-eted. o4l CurlLia 0.00 35,000.00
32103 | SICONICTA CurlLia 0.00 2,237,003.80
30005 alehepTen emauliy CurLia 0.00 5,815,357.50
30200 uTgISTIY (P CurLia 0.00 14,976.94
31950 weHemy auf CurLia 0.00 17,950.00
32104 | Tailor-Made S/C on GIS CurLia 0.00 150,000.00
32098 | adisme ampey 2 ulflwed U, 2 ulflued usmen wWIHTH CurLia 0.00 4,724.18
35780 | ssdafiy Geevaila @absid CurlLia 127,890.32
21000 (pesaT LTaluh CFaMPISSS Equity 0.00 108,331,879.13
20000 QUTE @sIHHLD Equity 0.00 553,855,486.51
20500 SLITUIES LHDD Leveno URFed Heub Equity 0.00 2,083,789.03
RE BnFQFISHL 2 _emIplIL&S6i Equity 0.00
21500 BALHIN G @sibHD Equity 0.00 13,311,326.93
20600 Qeweviey LHNID GUESTD B Equity 0.00 2,084,975.05
84108 . . Exp 5,010,418.79 0.00
H6061  LIQH6IT
4112 E 1. .
8 Giveolss Ligaan” 20% Xp 639,351.08 0.00
84120 | geveismy Lgssi Exp 339,014.84 0.00
84104 o1.G.16 Exp 293,235.84 0.00
84114 . Exp 129,987.89 0.00
LIewE0sTenL
84110 . . . Exp 295,983.48 0.00
H606l FMT JENEUIWl  LIgH6iT
84103 . . Exp 314,757.41 0.00
guieyAuwid
84121 SLITTUIES wrefumiset 25% Exp 1,118,864.38 0.00
84101 . . . . . Exp 4,425,094.03 0.00
H606_ FLOU6T(PLD  BouBHeuBISHEHLD
84102 1.8 Exp 1,151,421.70 0.00
80811 L - Exp 420,000.00 0.00
BEMBBMTUI6YS &L L GWIRIB6IT
80910 P A Exp 351,688.03 0.00
GUMBIBE L L WIMBISH6IT
80703 L L Exp 117,880.00 0.00
SLIGL TBIH6IT  SIMLOLIL|SSH6NT
84249 | gemow L6t Exp 383,000.00 0.00
80605 . . . . . . Exp 934,597.53 0.00
BT FTULINIEISEHLD H6wIenITIQLIOILIT[HL SH(ETHLD
80807 Exp 1,360,471.80 0.00

FHHHRUY  QFevailenmissi




80950 | Qumuonens Gguley - &L igL M6 Exp 9,258,004.05 0.00

80953 . . . L. .. Exp 26,061,055.80 0.00
Qumiorens Bzuley - Spuleydal DM SHMED 2 _LISI6IRIS6I

80954 e o , Exp 196,106.30 0.00
Quuionend BzUley - LSHEMBEHD FehFendHEHLD

80956 . . L. L. Exp 13,628.23 0.00
Quuiorend Bzpuley - GTLLTJ eUTHEIBIS6NT

80955 . . . Exp 4,010,870.45 0.00
Qupuiores Cauley -SiVIeNeVdS 2 LIS]TEwID

80951 . . Exp 52,800.00 0.00
Quuiorens Cxuley - GxTemsBudl

80958 . . . L. Exp 9,294.00 0.00
Quuionens Bzuley - elemenwim(h GumBLseT 1

80957 | Gumuwrens Gzule| - GosTGUTGBST Exp 152,032.71 0.00

80804 . . Exp 1,179,990.63 0.00
WOlesFTILD

80914 . L Exp 1,919,757.00 0.00
ufl eng QFevaTlenmigmei

80602 Exp 489,996.33 0.00
aflOUThEHD 2 _Jrule] BédsEnd

84214 | uenildGsmenL Exp 428,975.41 0.00

80908 AGupon Her Ligae Exp 86,400.00 0.00

80812 | g1 wpmud oysuemmissT Exp 779,570.00 0.00

80604 Exp 238,861.00 0.00
Qurluiwisd wHId BevdHgeiuied

84216 | zevell sygrmisd wrefumser 25% Exp 391,230.00 0.00

84210 | gevsllsmgn genamw  GaTELUUSOST Exp 199,400.00 0.00

84208 ! . Exp 1,042,843.99 0.00
sevelgmym Goev. Gmyb

84203 . . . Exp 1,603,112.90 0.00
sevalamyr guieydHuid

84204 ! Exp 645,903.37 0.00
sevelgnym o, Gg.m

4202 E 1,626,402.92 .

8420 sealgryr u.Gg.m Xp ,626,402.9 0.00

84212 ! . Exp 5,945,382.60 0.00
sevalamyr Guevds LigsaT20%

84201 . . . . . Exp 13,211,207.67 0.00
H606FTITFOUST(PD BouGHemBISENHLD

84217 | gevedsmym Guoeods Ligssi Exp 2,642,392.27 0.00

84220 | gevelsmyr aur. Gs.Gamm Exp 2,372,760.00 0.00

84209 | gevedsmym AGuon Hars GsrGlILaTeS6T Exp 175,858.25 0.00

84221 | gevellegr uselwend meosyf Exp 131,541.96 0.00

80915 . . . . Exp 192,944.75 0.00
gmeanwl - usHflenssel FehFlenssel

80926 | PGIS smiypd @i Exp 128,400.00 0.00

E .2 .

80935 PGIS oyymirsd) smridyan Xp 839,338.25 0.00

80702 L. . L. Exp 2,207,391.30 0.00
DYFHRNBIH6T, QUTNIHET 2 LIS 6IIBIS6T

80803 L. L. Exp 207,975.00 0.00
HUIT6L L L IBIGHET

80810 . . . . Exp 1,282,712.00 0.00
SFSLID  eembLIF(LpLD

80805 . . Exp 1,397,908.80 0.00
urgiasriy Cxeneuseir

80903 L . Exp 36,000.00 0.00
Ozmievary wHmw gmeiw alGsL BFeneussit

80902 Exp 1,299,636.00 0.00
Buyemsu LOHMID GLEBEHSHT aIGFL  GFeneussit

80930 L Exp 94,893.03 0.00
ugelwleni Hevestaet

90275 iAoy aif Exp 28,800.00 0.00

80601 . . Exp 1,421,878.93 0.00
ST EHIBHONBHEBD  SisvIeuevs BHmeuLT(HEHEHLD

80802 . . Exp 2,961,146.98 0.00
QFBTLFUTL 60

80501 . L. L. Exp 131,585.00 0.00
Hywrewid QFevelenBissT (2_6TEnT)

80603 . . . Exp 1,500.00 0.00
FHMLWID MHBWe0Fn 60UjLd

80701 L Exp 1,246,571.84 0.00
RIETER

80916 L. L. Exp 25,557,992.60 0.00
UHENS FleYeHTWITENT &SI L GwImRIG6NT

80806 Exp 44,946.00 0.00

B SLL6WIBIS6NT




80904 e Grumilaseb Exp 288,020.00 0.00
80941 R —— Exp 12,115,903.84

10040 | meomsdr (5 GuosiGUTE: so FixAst 1,712,522.00 0.00
10000 PP gy FixAst 182,736,179.2 0.00
10095 | BF wopls s samse FixAst 50,338,160.18 0.00
10003 | oy iusme wimib shosd o usgammisst FixAst 186,993,729.% 0.00
10004 | groos uggmmme FixAst 9,959,395.88 0.00
10005 | Guom'onj ensenmse FixAst 16,320,091.17 0.00
10006 | syeies o usgammisenh GUIGSSsED FixAst 36,302,043.61 0.00
01011 | Sports Goods FixAst 46,470.00 0.00
10002 | qgrepeoGus FixAst 528,000.00 0.00
6287 03/05/BD/19/011(2019)-06-DR NPS Kumburegama GRANT 0.00 153,621.16
6290 BCG 2_sywmied wmaflwib GRANT 0.00 50,238.00
6270 Biodiversity Secretariat Grant - Dr.S C K Rubasinghe GRANT 0.00 47,055.00
6279 Biodiversity Secretariat Grant-Prof.H M S P Madawala GRANT 0.00 73,823.00
6225 aalB SpITUIEs GRANT 0.00 215,755.35
6285 Curriculum Dev. In Data Science-Prof.Pushpa & Dr Imalka GRANT 0.00 6,125,237.76
6284 IFS Grant W 5336-2 GRANT 0.00 949,784.02
6286 LEF Project-Dr Shameen Jinadasa GRANT 0.00 1,914,506.50
6242 Melsiripura Grant GRANT 0.00 67,250.00
6282 NRC GRANT-AB19-004 GRANT 0.00 766,540.28
6281 NSF/SCH/2018/11 GRANT 0.00 640,857.92
6283 NSF/SCH/2019/04 - MS R W M G Kapukotuwa GRANT 0.00 429,766.96
6288 NSF/SCH/2019/09-Ms Galabadage GRANT 0.00 514,320.52
6275 RG/2017/BS/03 GRANT 0.00 346,695.33
6291 Sri Lanka Zircon Sand GRANT 0.00 106,250.00
6289 TG/2020/Covid/HS-01 - R M G Rajapakshe GRANT 0.00 124,814.05
6294 PGIS/2020/23 GRANT 0.00 260,000.00
6303 PGIS/2020/24 - Prod.W.B.Daundasekarae GRANT 0.00 410,000.00
6292 Austria-Prof: D Yakandawala GRANT 0.00 198,025.14
6305 Madugaga Ramzar & Madampe Vila Sanctuary- GRANT 0.00 143,873.00

Prof..K.M.G.G.Jayasuriya

6302 PGIS/2020/03 - Dr P.L Dharmapriya GRANT 0.00 349,750.00
6296 PGIS/2020/04-DR T H K R De Silva GRANT 0.00 464,100.00
6293 PGIS/2020/05-Dr.T.M.W.J Bandara GRANT 0.00 222,800.00
6298 PGIS/2020/06 - Prof.Pinidiyaarchchi GRANT 0.00 482,000.00
6295 PGIS/2020/10 GRANT 0.00 495,000.00
6300 PGIS/2020/12 - Dr.T.C Weerarathne GRANT 0.00 495,750.00
6297 PGIS/2020/17-DR W R.P Wijasinghe GRANT 0.00 434,736.00
6299 PGIS/2020/18-Dr.N.W.B.Balasuriya GRANT 0.00 444,900.00
6301 PGIS/2020/21 - Prof.D.M.D.Yakandawala GRANT 0.00 459,691.00
6304 PGIS/2020/22 - Prof.K.D.Ranawana GRANT 0.00 325,400.00
70072 | Bijeuns sl emmisei Income 0.00 430,651.65
75102 | preflumisepsstar sTassla Income 0.00 17,011,834.38
70075 | elemiewin Geuiwpsmp sl Lemmisen Income 0.00 1,302,500.00
75100 | Bench Fee Income 0.00 1,433,750.00




70073 | smaifisp &L Laumisen Income 0.00 112,420.00
70010 | g ewss @ Lemmimsi Income 0.00 1,479,400.00
70061 | Lfiomhmed @eomuid BULLD Income 0.00 12,128,771.22
60000 | SeiGLlb GFeelmmsEpssTar SiFF I Income 0.00 24,000,000.00
75000 | Gy semadevnen sl Income 0.00 487,322.68
75010 | SL&T HYID (PHUCIEISEDSSTEN LIy Income 0.00 163,390.89
75060 | B.eweu. eullg euLOTEID Income 0.00 25,394,958.79
75005 | <ur.eld. bsren eully Income 0.00 373,342.80
70250 | prevs el Income 0.00 469,500.00
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70090 | ppssey sLammss Income 0.00 51,450.00
70070 | prenmells eumomad Income 0.00 111,126.64
70071 | S&8lLed augLomeid Income 0.00 61,998.50
70030 | ufoys &0 Lommisei Income 0.00 3,436,856.91
70076 | Gyed@smer sauTeId Income 0.00 340,159.00
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70020 | qugiys sCLemmissi Income 0.00 89,052,322.29
70200 | qiramen auTLens &L GHEIEST Income 0.00 15,835.00
70077 | XRD u@lurdiey Income 0.00 422,500.00
75103 | <ugmiissl wrelw eumLoTed Income 0.00 12,115,903.84
10100 | gemeowmen emeuity @.ou. Invest 46,614,896.19 0.00
10200 | pemeowmsn emeully wéssn ouried Invest 29,433,030.12 0.00
10110 oot oty @104 Invest 191,648,331.2 0.00
10500 Beveowier veuil| sia.erard.id Invest 119,460,673.? 0.00
10320 | Gsbliy @eomens ams &.@ 84023069 Invest 15,929,330.90 0.00
10700 | ©0& PG WO E ek Invest 79,422,758.44 0.00
35720 | LefsGarmLsster gpUTE LngLia 0.00 8,823,126.33
35000 GuonensGaIn) @EBED - Bi LD ProDep 0.00 52,106,615.59
35200 CUDIOTEEGEIIR PEbSD - SpilEmL 2 LSTEEES ProDep 0.00 127,237,626.86
35300 GUmIoTeEGaIn| QEbED - ETeE LbsEREsT ProDep 0.00 9,545,055.05
35500 GumIoTeSGEIn QBIbED - SigIAs B LByEIESST ProDep 0.00 19,751,897.33
35600 CUDOTEEGEIIR| @BbsD> -GsTemeGLS ProDep 0.00 519,423.56
35400 GumonensGiiiny @Bbeb - Gom LTy amseHse ProDep 0.00 16,316,282.72
35650 QUEIoTEEEIR @EIBHD -QSOLTEET ProDep 0.00 272,281.48
35700 | semasmues oL LamEEaEsETE GHUTE Prov 0.00 840,000.00
35652 | qupuoresCauin gmbsib - slemenut (G GUT® st Prov 0.00 17,111.15
35740 FHUTE Prov 0.00 130,221.00
35760 Prov 0.00 19,641,804.42
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BT BTUIATN60 L 19SHBTILISHD & 6eMUILWETUTL (HL 63T STevuTLILIL L 5
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o _(HeuTdlujeTeng|.

96




(1)

elehepmenr UL Ll BneussHar FULaldsend@ Qewmmied  urLQpmlenu
(PY&HEH  LOTEOTUTHEHHEG S5  DpWI(HH6T  SUBTFD  UPRISILBEDS.  DiISH6oT
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o (meurdslul (hemeng). 2020, 2021, 2022 @ pemi(hseflled BTG ol L
Gamall OasTOMIGHTUWI  Henevewio wHMID m  SISSLUULTSH  BleneLMLDSHEIT
STTENIOTS DLUIE6T BLSHFHIOUHED gOULL SeMLULMIE6T STJEOIOTES HTSHSTUI]

(peld STLLLUGBLD FOBem6D 2 (hHeUToHEU6TeNG.
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REPORT OF THE AUDIT & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE, POSTGRADUATE
INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE - 2021

Introduction

The Audit & Management Committee was appointed by the Postgraduate Institute of Science Board of
Management at its 141* Meeting held on 09.05.2018. The Committee comprises of two Non-Executive
Governing Council Members of the University and a member representing the General Treasury under the
provisions made on paragraph 7.4.1 of Public Enterprises Guideline for Good Governance.

In the year 2021, Three (03) Audit & Management Committee meetings were held with the participation
of the Director, Deputy Bursar, Assistant Registrar, and the Superintendent of Audit of the National Audit
Office who is the representative of the Auditor General of Sri Lanka. The Audit & Management
Committee performs its duties according to the scope specified in the Public Enterprises Guidelines for
Good Governance, University Grants Commission Circulars, and Ministry of Higher Education Circulars
and makes recommendations to strengthen the Internal Control Systems on the operations of Finance,
Academic, Non-Academic, activities and improve the Administrative Procedures of the Postgraduate
Institute of Science, University of Peradeniya.

Progress

During the year under review, the Audit & Management Committee has made several recommendations,
directions and proposals which have paved the way toward the improvement of internal controls and
auditing. Postgraduate Institute of Science, University of Peradeniya was also able to obtain a Qualified
Audit Opinion from the Auditor General on the Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31
December 2020.

Internal Audit Division

Important matters and work done by the Internal Audit Division under the guidance of the Audit &
Management Committee can be summarized as follows.

* The Internal Audit Division has made 19 recommendations by issuing 2 Internal Audit Reports by
upgrading the internal control systems of the University even under a roster basis of the staff
attendance in compliance with the health instructions under the Covid-19 Pandemic situation.

*  Liaised with the External Auditor and directed the Officers employed by the Postgraduate Institute of
Science, University of Peradeniya to take follow-up actions on highlighted flaws and lapses on audit
queries and reports of the Auditor General,

* In addition, the Internal Audit Division has almost covered its Annual Internal Audit Plan by using
Sample Audit techniques, Tests of controls, Substantive analytical procedures and detailed
substantive procedures.

Accordingly, the important matters were discussed in the meetings of the Audit & Management
Committee and the recommendations of the Committee can be summarized as follows.

o
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+  Reviewed, evaluated and made recommendations to upgrade the systems and internal controls on the
Verification of Inventory items handed over by the HETC project to the Institute.

+  Reviewed, evaluated and made recommendations to develop the policy on revenue recognition of the
Postgraduate Institute of Science.

+  to update the Student Database Computerized System/ MIS for easy reference as well as to reduce the
omission and commission errors.

+  To prepare a comprehensive report on the outstanding the student course fee to the Institute and to
analyze the dropout student of the institute

+ to develop the student assessment system for the Institute with the concurrence of the Quality
Assurance Council

+ to follow the rules and regulations regarding contract administration, recruitment of the academic
staff, documentation of the personal file and releasing the retirement benefits of the employees
reported through the management letters placed before the audit and management committee

+  to incorporate the payment for lecture hours based on the logging details of student’s attendance and
actual time spent for online delivery confirmed by LMS/LEARN and any other approved sources

«  to revalue the assets which are shown zero value in the financial statement

+  to take corrective action as per the directives of the COPE

-

The followings are the comments made by the Chairman of the Audit & Management Committee.

s The necessary steps are being taken to rectify the weaknesses in the Internal Control Systems in the
Institute and the accounting and internal control systems have to be further reviewed, upgraded and
enforced.

e The present top management has taken positive steps to implement the recommendations of the Audit
& Management Committee and Internal Audit Division.

¢ However, some recommendations of the Internal Audit and Audit & Management Committee have
not been properly implemented on certain occasions by employees of the Institute and the support of
the higher authorities is required for enforcement Eg. transfer of the ownership of Land of the
Institute, developing the management information system etc.

e The Institute has to be reorganized to identify weaknesses in the staff, design and conduct training
programs to improve the performance of staff in each category. The staff of the Administration/
Finance Divisions have to be fully aware of the rules and regulatory framework of the Institute. The
staff awareness programs to be improved E.g. Awareness program on the Board of Survey.

s The cooperation of staff is required for the implementation of internal controls recommended by
Internal Audit Division, Audit & Management Committee and Auditor General’s Department.

Failures and Justifications

The Internal Audit Division of the University of Peradeniya has made their Internal Audit Activities on
the approved Internal Audit Plan under insufficient human resource allocation. Presently. Internal Audit
Division has expanded its duties of internal audit not only to the University of Peradeniya but also to the
Postgraduate Institute of Agriculture, Postgraduate Institute of Science, and Postgraduate Institute of
Humanities & Social Sciences since 2019. -
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Postgraduate Institute of Science function as separate entity funded by their own funds and without
allocating any staff for Internal Auditing. The internal Audit Division of the University should carry out
more than 16 Audit & Management Committee meetings annually, out of which, 04 meetings for
Postgraduate institute should be held. As the Internal Auditor has to participate in so many meetings and
take up minutes of said meetings and more time and staff have to be allocated for pre-audit activities, the
work of the planned internal Auditing may get affected due to lack of human resource allocation.

When considering the above huge volume of activities of the Internal Audit Division of the University of
Peradeniya, and its Postgraduate Institutes, it is justifiable to provide required additional cadres to fully
implement the Annual Audit Plan of the University. Also, separate cadre shall be allocated for
Postgraduate Institute of Science to function their audit activities smoothly as recommended by the

COPE.

Future Plans

The Audit & Management Committee of the Postgraduate Institute of Science is planning to further
extend its objectives to review the systems and controls and make its recommendations to strengthen the
internal control systems for upgrading the financial and administrative procedures of the Postgraduate
Institute of Science, University of Peradeniya. Further, it is requested to increase human resource
allocation for the Internal Audit Division to effectively perform its duties and functions.

et A4
. // TIEADL
D¥B.G. Diyagama A.G.F [Fazjha
Chairman, Audit & Management Committee Senior Assistant Internal Auditor, WOV

Postgraduate Institute of Science
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Blpieusd— 2021

SIfl(psLd

(PHTEMDHGHION FenLWmed elehehmerrl UL ITer uigly BoeussdHlenmso 2018.05.19 b
Had BoLOuDm 141 491  oeuml  sEmLLGHer  Bumgl  sewidsmule]  LMMILD
(PBTMDHHIUS G BWID QFUIWIULLG. @QEGLD HEOTEHMBHETE OCUTH
wwpdlset euPlsTiiguiesr  7.4.1 o upbHuled  GoIudLiulL  gohurhaefer S
LEVSHMEVBBIBHHT  HewibaETUIOD GHWaIDE@G pepend Feouuler  BlamGeummiety
30O  cpeiml 2 _mibdejseat womiw HeomBaflenw LFHBHHHIUILBHHID @ ([HEUTHLD
Blwiesd  Q Wil I (6 b SH6oT] .

BVEINS HIHBTUIUTONT FHMeVend SiFuFHenw LFHBHHILBSBE dnigweurm Cxdlw
BHOBBTUIE  DVIEUVBHHET — BEISHHTUIR| IASGHWL FafleT  UBIGUDDILST  LTHG
BHwmeny, o salludeureny udeureny, opFCwmHLesT 2021 b ewperim  (03)
SHMBSTUIOS (H(PS Snl LEIS6T BHOLOUDMET.  SHeWISHSTUIE] LOHMID (PSHTEHLOSHSHI6IS
G0 HELVTEHMBHBTH QUTH (WPWDFHET UPIBTLIY, LEDSHME0HBLOBMREIGHENT  LOTeuTL
oLmeis Gl  FONNEmaEeT, 2 Wy Heval mWFHST  HHONEHMBEHEHDHE
@ 6OIEIS HEWIH BT U6 LOMMILD (LPSBTMLOGHH|61 &W SHE G &L_6MLDEHED6TT
GupOsTeTougiLe  BiF, seval, seoalarym GCFwmurl(h HLUYHMBSHETD 2 _6iT6ens
sLGUUTL(H  (pemmemenwl  UsUUGSHHIUSHBTE UfhHimIsenet FFUNSH0 2 L UL
BiieuradF QFweaiwpenmenw GuwubsHaieugid SLbGumID.

(PSITGaTMHMMEIEH 6T

WenmwieuTemngest  GuUTg HewieHSTUIR] LOMMID (PEHTMDSHHIE  (GHUWeIITed 2 6iTend
sLGuUur@h oMb saussTUIalmar  GuhHHIMUSDEG UPISTL (HLD ufIHHIeNT H6IT
oD (WeTaTfloyseT Fev  (peaTeneusbsUUL L. CUITHMIL LOBHMeVEHHPHLD 2020
HFouy 31 b Had (PYUMLHS LTINS TES HHHIDMISHEHHE BH6UISHHTUICUT 6T
SMEVMD NFHUHUILD GBS (WemaTuPwmet semiasTuln] THAFTwghensl Qummid
AL 01 OVEING)) GuymmHenest LI60& 656085 & LD & &35 68T elehEHmeuL Ul Lnest gLy

BNSSSNEG (PQUILTE DBHSSI.

2 eitens SHewibsTuleyll Lfley

HEIHSTUIE LOMHMID (PBHTMDSHHIUS GHUOAIST aPBTL LIS S 2 6T6Nd BTSSR,

Aflelesmed GumOasmememiul L (pddwiomer QFwmurhaenen eteupomrm  Qumbliumsa

GMIL6omLbd.

. Gamall -19 Qzmmm Benevemwsellal & HBSTHTT ANODIGHH0BEHDHE S6IEIS
50% eaplwiseiet  UHMBUINT B FL  UOSMVSBNBHHOT 266D

&L BUUTL (B (LPENM B M6 GobuB & gI615 601 eLP6LLD Bxdwi HEWIHBTUIE]
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SIVIAUNBHHGT  BEWIBBTUIR| IFTTmEISmeT SlgliuenLwined Camewi(h 266N
semidssTUINN fley 2 SMemassmen aupmid 2 6Tans sauesTuialll  LAflalernmsd

19 @n@ GupulL ufbEHMTHMeT GUPEISU|ETENG.

Oeuefleurfl sewibsTWeuTenHLET  OFHTLFYOBTEI(H HEWIHBTUIOITEN]  HENEVENLD
SFuF oNbnd, DEVISBTUIE MIFTTMIIHN INBMBHEN60 G 1gdhHTL LU L
@mOUT(HEH6T QaTLIUTS (W[ (6F Y ), BL_6MIQ 6N D QawmurHosener
BumGasmetepwry GuUITHamen ULEMEVSHOBHHN  alehepTer LU LT gLy
BoaussHar 2 S5HCUTHHHIT HETHE EHLD o _66NEBdH  HEWIGHSBTUITEN]HEGIHLD

L6 LILIL L 63T .

RanE BGuendsons o ealens sewibaTuley Lfleleamsd wrdHf semidsTulsy HILU
(WwmDem,&sLBUUTL(h UFCFTHMmB6T, HMMBGHWD LGUUTUIS] HEDL(PMHD LOMHDLD
alfleurenr  BlewmGoupmadigul BN (PMDBMETL  LWaTU(hHSH NS QUHLTHSD

o oened HMIHBTUIS HLLHMS Beymas CFuIHeang.

e 6wt (PpMlB6IT LoMHMILD 2L &L EHEHEN 6N LSMISH NI G flul SIai(HEHmeN
OaTLfFfwns seupenm Gupurieneu GFUige.

HMIBHBTUIO] Mu  alemeseTr oML  Seupdest e OFHTLT  BLeUYHMS

O&TLIUTS eupEISIULL UHe0Bemen QHTLIFFHWLTS DieuBHTNHSH60.

dysmenr  mIevsld  OMID  gewetw I HTeVSEIGMMID  BIVS  UHSH
Ouuienowrule]  QHTLIUTS  (PeHMeNLD MWD 2 6Tend  SL(BUUT(HBED6T
Guibu(hsHausNETE  Wenmwle QFuised, wLHAIIG wHoWw  ufbaHmTHm6enF
FIUISHSH60.

SHEWILLILEDID  LoMMILD vl us &L LewmIGEhSGw  omewieujaseai b
HewLds  Geouemwniguws  uewid  QHTLIUTS  (PEDMENLOEH6T  LOPMILD 2616
sLpuurGaemenr GBuwuhsHausnNsTe  enTule] QFUIHN, WLHIIGH LoMMILD
ufbHIMTHmeNF  FLOFLILNGHSH60

Bev  eugeusmioli]  fledlest  (pewmemD MWD 2 _6Tend &L (HLUUTLenL
GubuBsausnE Wenmuwle QFuised, HUIH woOId LB SHIENTHEDETF
FLoFILg 560

o LM &eveld Gempulemed  GuomOsmeteniublo  OQFwmurhEeT  OQHTL U6
(PHMMIDE6T  LoPMILD 2 _6Ten &L GBUUT(HEmeN  CbUGSHHIUSHBTE  LeMTUIe]

QFwime0, WAIIG wHmId ufbaHmIHmenF FOTLILNGSH60
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AUHLOTE 2 _MPH@GID BHWID, genei BHWD wwmHmId SLITUIFS  OTeTWEISm 6
uweTUB S SIS @aTLIuTS (LPEHMEMLD LOMMILD 2 66N &L (uurL (b
wpempemwwoemw  CubuGHHeusDnETE  enmuwley — QFWIFH0,  LHANIB MDD
ufbHINTHmNF  FLOFLULNSHSH0

sooal  alBpemm o L ailgdhensd wwomid  eneniwdlEeT, @lUubs  BIFeuTsLD,
S Cxyly sliulL GCamemeuseT Hlifeursd LOMID @UieyHUl [H6V6T 6UPEIHED
QaTLIUTS 2 _6T6eMd (LMW  (WMDLULGSHSHIUSNDBTEH (PBHTMOSHHIEN HYHLD

GULDTBIGH BH6V

USHSHBRIBMENDS S (HHeO LOHMID HwiGBHTUIS| QFHTLIUTES DMldemnasul UL (Herten
AL WIMmBIS6IT Wenmmuiedest 3T (AES(GEX: ) GUITTRIGH 60 61T (LPEDDUWITEH
QeuefluBSBHIUSDGHD  UOBMEVEBIPHHHET  OUCHOTEID  GU(HLOTEID  LDMHMILD
QariaIbsmeN  JPEmsWIBeusDGHD uTHSTUUSHGW lfleurer  GQeTGQUTHeT
eimiLel  SAFCQFwPHUThEenen  (pempwits  CuwuBiHauur  Geuswi(BLd.  pHEVTED
ydw  Gamhed  euem AL (ERP)  wpempenwunsienm  QFwmuBsHsibd
QFwpurOLTaim @ Gupy aumIETDE.

weils euem  lalmeHd, eamfursellar eumens, Qurmel®miy wHmID &y
QuuWienowimuiey, @UUBS BFeuTsd, eupLTRID, QFevaileid, (WPHeSH, CuMImS,
OaT(hlueTe] (PETMLSHHIOD, BiF (WaTmwsH eID, CFTEHH (PBHTMDSHHIAID,
uuBs Gaemeu oL Cayly, uzsel o wie), UHW HevaiseT CaTHLILT6],
eutsenr  ugmofliy, demewt Qummiiy WLHMID 2 L ETUYHMmS LMIHED, HDHOTL 6D
(PBTMDHGHIOUD, BF (WwaTenwsgeud Gurain Ufleyseafled (pewmend  LOMHMID
o eitenad S BUUTLL GuwuBsHaleusnsTs Wenmule] GFuised, WwHIIG CFuized

OO UHSHIMTHET EULPMIHE0

ApnETH 2 _6alensd savbasTwia Lfle] 0sfle] sauosTulsn] GQHTHEOHIL LSHMD

LWRTUGBSHS  HF  UGBLTHS 2 6Tend  SuibaTUIS HLHMmS SNCUTH
Gueaymad QFUIGI6TeNG).

BT LISTID  HewibaETUle] WLOHMD  (WEHTMHHION (G WdHIal LiHar  Curg)
(aHBWoTeT  AILWEIST  HOBIHDFWTLILULL SHIL T Jbspals  Uflbaieny

@eueurm QumPlliuTes Fameomd

HETC pmieuensdHid  quuenLssiul’ L @eaiGeustfl Qurmlaemen  Fflumylug)
OFHTLFUTET SiemolYSeT oM 2 6fensd &L BUUTHEmen  GowL(hSHaHIeuHmnaTeot

uflbgiengsemen FHLW Wenmule] Gauigl, wHUIG CFuiwiulLgi.
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o alghepmen ul L0 estunglin) Blmieuas & et QU(HLOT I HEN S B\ RBIBTERILIG
OxTLjuTer  QaTaTmEmw 2 (HauTdGHausnEG Wenmwle] CFwiwiul @, ik
Qewiwiul’ B, uflbalienraeT FOFULNSSILL L 6.

o navaujHefle HIeyd Hen  Sewlsiowionssiul L Semwlenu  (MIS)  sefllgres
GMUIGeUSDHESLD, I(BUL 60H6NT LoMMILD denpsemend SMDUILUSDELD
GoouB & IH60.

o FmussIANGHF CFNGHH Geuewngws wmewieuj uTLOBMlS sSULewd  umlul
alfloutest  ofldmasmws  SWTfeH,  Boeuamsamen oG GQeusfGuimibd
LOM6mOTEUT H6MENL LiGUumule] QaFuighev.

* I 2 HFTuTHS SeyaiFlelet @QeuaaluTL (bLet  BlneuetsHMETen  LOmesTeu]
AN G wemsemen SalHHH CFUIHe0.

o QUUBEH Fifursd, &evall usmlwTenjsmen o Cajly CFuisen, sSefllulL
Gamuysenen  SpeuelU(hHHIHE0  WOMID  Uslwmeny  @uieydHul  HEVEITEHEM6I
APEIGHD OsTLIuTen eldseT wOHMID alHWPpenmBEHdHEFH RevmIGHUH GDSHSH
SHEIHBTUIR LOOMILD (PBHTMLGHSHIUS GHWels Hsmiaie O flalodsiul (heTeng).

e LMS/LEARN LoMmILD U SIMISHFHHILL L DL,STRIGH6NT ¢LP6VLD
FflurysasiulLug, elflejemysefled wTewUT auHmms WOHMID LUIDMIEIIUTETT &6
BawBleneouled  alfleyeny OQFUubd 2 _aienwTea  STeVHHNT  SlgliLenLuiled
alfleyeny GrIsHMETE HLLEID CFNSHHIFH0 SpFWMEU DILBIGLD.

o pAdampmisbsefledy ymw wHUTD sTLLOUGL CFToHIGEHMe WeT WHUIH
QFuIg%H60

e GBamiu )COPE (@muweiler aslLewenuiest Uysmypw Fflumer BLoUQHMS  61(HHSH60

GouamiBLD.

HEIHBTUIO LOOHMID (PBTEMOHHIMNDS G pedler Hmeveugmed O flellbslILl L &mHoHaHIHH6NT

&6 &mLL LU (Heermen.

PoeussHer o elens SLGBUUTLEG — (WPODMNDEaT 2 6Tem  LIGV6TIBISm6NT
FflOFWeusm@ GBHemeuwmen  HLOUYHMBH6T 6i(hdHIUL(H  eumPaimer, Gosyibd
&HIBSL_(h MWD 2 6Tend SL(HUUTL(H (WpenmenodeT Buaid enmuley Gauiwiiul (b,
GuwupBsHsuul (B GFweoubhiHsluL. Geusmi(HLbd.

HEWIHBTUIE| OMILD (PSTEMWOSHSHINS GO LMUID 2 6Tend  SewiesTule] Liflaler
Ul &M B 661 BenL (LpemMLILBHS SHCUTEMSHWI 2wy (LPBTMLDGHSHI61USHSHTEV
FTHBLOTET HL6UQYHMBHENT  61(HHBLILIL (H6VT6N60T.

o eTeuaUTMTUIEILD, 2 _6T6NE HEWIHSTUIR|, HEVIHBTUIO| LMD (PSTEMLS GUpaler Fev

Ul FHIeNT H61T Hlev FhSTLLMBIHET6L BImi66st & d6st 26| GIUIT BHEVTIT60 Fflwns

QFweoLbBHSIULaT0meL  LPHMILD  DDTEEHINEG 2 W AHsTfeefear pHT6]
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Bxpemeu, 61.&M. BmeuaisHaT BlevsHear 2 flenoenul THMIHED, (LPHTENLOGHHI HEHEU6D
Siemoliy Gubur® , (LPpHedlwest

o oamflfseilesl  UeeIEIEIGEMETS  HWILMBSH, @eaueurh  euend el seriler
QFweodmenerujd GwuUhSHHIMNSDGS HLLOBGH LHDILD ULIDHEMeN HLHHIEUSDEG
Simwly wnEFremwssiuL. Geoueui(Bd. Miyaurs/Md camuigser BneueisHer aldser
OO  PUEEIGUPHD SLLemWLML  (ppemwwtd  SNbHhHEHs  Goucwi(hld.  61.85.
Qur’ el seuesaBlY QHTLFUTET alfiliyewfey BawdFdser GuUTan 2emOullEEhdH @
&6061 HHUSNBTHT S LEIH6T 2 (HeuTdsluL Geussi(HLd.

* 2 AlENES HEWIGHDBTUIE, LOHMID SHEWIGHSTUIE LHMID (PSTEMHWLS (G LoHMID
HBBTWIUTONT  SFUSH  Hewewidbsend pFweudmTed  UflbGHNTEHSIULL 2 61T

sl Guurhamens QFweoubhss 2mPufseiear @HHmpLL CHene.

Bxpmevalse MM BWTWOILGSDH0H6NT

GuUITHMIL  LOBMVGHBBHHET 2 _6TeNd  HewibaTwioyl  fley SmsSsFlbaiul L
o _6Tend HIHSTUINS HLSHIUY CurdhHw wells el @HIGSLmLL UWSTUGSS
2 6T6eNd HOSHBTUIR| BLOUGHMBBM6N GCMOETEmIHaToNS. SHNHOUTMHHUW 2 6lTeNdHd
sembsTwiayl Wfleurerg 2019 o0 Wi (PHEO HOIFH 2 _6T6NDH  HEIHBTUIG]
BLAIYHMBHMEN GUITHMEIL LOBMVSBBHHME L (Hoai  aleugmw Ul L nles
uly Mmieusd, elehehmer UL Ligliy Blmeusd, wHMID T eIuIed LoMmILD
Fepad  alehehTer UL L6t Ll BimieusmiseEhd@n  alfleyubsHssueTeng.

alehepmenr ulLUfesT gl  Blmieusld, 2 _6TeNs  HeGSTWINNSTES  61HHO6UT(H
ugselwenfleenIuld RHIHHTION HEIG6T QFTHSH BHUlL BmbaH BHwelbsiulL @m
sl Bmieussiions QFweouBEMS. UNBMEVEHINHHHET 2 _6TeNd SewvibasTwIal  Lfley
S (hGsTmID 16 @M@  GuoulL SeusHsTUIN  WHMID  (PSHTEMSHINS (& (D
Gl LBIGM6EN BLSBHIHIMSEH. DHev, alehehmer UL LT Ly BmeussbHnE BresrG
(04) agnlLmserT BLSISUUL Ceuswmi(BLD. HMEVEMID D _6T6NdH  HEMIHSTUIUTENT L6V
Gl LGN H60hH CBTemi(h, SbHH Fnl LRISm6TH UNMw GOSN meushHih
Oameiten  CeuswTipuIHLUILSTEL, HEIHSTUINNG (PHMSW BLOUIGHMBHEHHESH AHD
Griy (LD LIGETUIT 6YT[] & (6THLD RBHIHBLILL Geuemi(hLb. Leis GU6TT PBIHS[H
UDDTHGHMOMUWTE0, 2 _6TeNS  HEIHBTUIN] Gl  FHLEiIsemen SWTFlebsLd
BLAUQHMBHT LTH S ILHHTment.

GuUITEHMIL  UNBMVGHBHHE 2 _6leNdd savibsTule] LWifle] LOMID DiHet
alehepmenr UL LINdest Ligl Mimeusmisaie Guomaamw  elfleurer  QFwDUT(HBMeTSH
BMHHHO  QBTewi(h, ULOBMOVSBNBSHGT  UBHLIHS  HMIGBTUINS HLSHMS
(PUEMWLWTE  HOL(WPDUILUGSHSHIUSDNGHS CHemeuwimenr  Guweodls  uewilwTeTyHenern
aPEIGaE  Blwmwiwonergl. Guweuid, Gsmi &0 iguiest ufibsiemyuleiug, 6lehehTe
ulLider gl  PoeussHnG seussTUlal  usismend Filumad OOFuleusdnE

oamAluiysenet eTenIenilbensml @&idbd Gousmi(hLb.

103



THTHT60 HL L BIBH6NT

GUITHMIL LOBMVEBBIBHH  alEhEpmerr L LUTeT Ll Bmieusld SHeidbsTloy]
LOMID  (PSTMWLSHSHIUE G, (PODMMDSET  LoHMID  HIeuTssHema  Lemmule]
QFLIUSHHGD DG Bl  OHMID  Bfeurs Bl (wemmEsenen  BobuBSHHIMBD G
2 afendsd  SLBUUTLH  DIHLDLILSHN6NT eUEVILILI(H & GHI6USHM BT 60T uflbGIem(T & 6n eI
AUPEIGHUSNGHD BT Chrasmsaner Buoaid alflaubGss H IO (HeTengl. Goaid,
o elendd SaussTUIall fleyseEnd@ SIGeT QuTmIiysmenud GaFwedumHEemenujd

HowuLF CFwiugsNGS CHemeuwimer ek ol PHIGSL ML JHsfEGH0TN Bl (hd

QameremiubE S|,
19.610.19.98  HwisLo 6J.29l.6101.  L6rOEuTT
HEMEVEUT, HWIBBTUIR| LHMID (PSTMSHHINS FCTaIL 2 gal 2 6T6NHo
&, 6001 B MUIGUT T[]

alehepmenr ulLnfet Ligliy mBlmeusd

S|F6V HMWOIPISFIL_LILIL L BeTerge
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